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Directors’ Responsibility Statement:-

In term of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors would like to state that:

In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures;

The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company forthe year atthe end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for the period;

The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the muintenance of accounting records in accordance
with the provision of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities of the company.

The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and
that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

ANNUALRETURN

Pursuant to section 134(3)2) and section 92(3) of the Act read with companies (Management and
Administration) Rules 2014, the link of annual return of the company in Form MGT-7 is:-
hittp:/fwww.raj seeds.org/

SECRETARIALSTANDARD

The applicable Secretanial Statndards. 1.e. S5-1 and §5-2, relating to Meetings of the Board of Directors and General
Meeatings respectively, have been duly followed by the company.
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17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

21,

arden, B Ren, Seyes R, v snf srard 2 4 P & Wotosmo B8 3 9 50
T $I P SUeE waTd W @ B9 § S Blictedy seaee s g ¥ (HITC) #i
SR AT 4362 R 24.07.2025 7 WET TR HG BT (i TR © EBied, SIIRT T TREgER
& fordl Uil 8 o =g 30 Y 8, fee fe O Wens g Suesr sear 8 | Se W 3 9
W B0 42 TG W B WS ANE @ el e T & v 9, saw e RE g
forreat a1 & w1 Wl B ax gy wer—ua v e euasr ovar o smvam R i

TRANSFER TO RESERVES IN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) (J) OF THE
COMPANIESACT, 2013

The board does not propose any amount to carry to any specific reserves.

CHANGESIN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There are no significant changes had been made in the nature of the company during the
financial year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS OCCURRED BETWEEN THE
DATE OF BALANCE SHEETAND THE DATE OFAUDIT REPORT

No significant material changes and commitments have occurred between the date of the
balance sheet and the date of the audit report.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS/
COURTS/ TRIBUNALS

The significant and material orders passed by Regulators/Court/Tribunals against the
company are as explained in the further sections of this annual report.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
THE FINANCIALSTATEMENTS

The Company has in place proper and adequate internal control systems commensurate with
the nature of its business, size and complexity of its operations. Internal control systems
comprising of policies and procedures are designed to ensure liability of financial reporting,
timely feedback on achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance with
policies, procedure, applicable laws and regulations, and that all assets and resources are
acquired economically, used.

SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES AND THEIR
PERFORMANCE

There is no Subsidiary company or Joint Venture or Associate Companies of the Company.

17
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26.

27.

28,

DEPOSITS

During the financial year, Company has not accepted any type of deposits. Neither, any type
of deposits of previous year 18 Unpaid or Unclaimed during the financial year.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the financial year, the Company had not issued any Equity Shares with Differential
rights, any Sweat Equity Shares and any Employee Stock Options.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY, ABSORPTION, AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS ANDOUTGO

A) ConservationofEnergy: Nil

B) Technology Absorption: Ml

C) Foreign Exchange earmnings and outgo:

The company has no foreign exchange earnings and outgo transactions during the current
financial year.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186:-

The Company has made following loans and Investments and has given following
guarantees in compliance of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial
yvear:- NIL

CONTRACTS ORARRAGNEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: -

Details in Form Mo AQC-2 for transaction entered with the related parties at on arm length or
non-arm length basis are NIL.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Risks are event, situation or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
company’s businesses. Risk management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty. A
formal enterprise-wide approach to Risk Management 1s being adopted by the company and
key risks will now be managed within unitary framework. As a formal roll-out, all business
divisions and corporate function will embrace risk management policy and guidelines, and
make use of these in their decisions making. Key business risks and their mitigation are
considered in the annual/strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews. The
risk management process in our multi-business, multi-site operations, over the period of
time will become embedded into the company’s business systems and processes, such that
our responses to nisks remain current and dynamic.
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29,

30,

31.

3.

33.

KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL

As of March 31, 2025, the following are the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the
Company as per Section 2(51 )and 203 ofthe Act: -

Name of the person Designation

Smt. Nimisha Gupta Managing Director
(23-02-2024 1o 23-09-2025)

Sh. Rakesh Mammnani Company Secretary

During the year under review, there is no change in the Key Managerial Personnel of the

Company.

POLICY ON NOMINATION & REMUNERATION

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the policy on
the appointment of Board members including criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes, independence of a director and the policy on remuneration of directors,
KMP and other employees 13 available on the website of the Company at
http://www.rajseeds.org/.

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND -

Rs. 1,19,782/- was transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company during the year for the financial year 2016-17.

REPORTING OF FRAUDS:

There was no instance of fraud during the year under review, which required the Statutory
Anditors to report to the Audit Committee and/or Board under Section 143(12) of the Actand
Rules framed thereunder.

VIGILMECHANISM/WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and has established the necessary wvigil
mechanism for directors and employees in conformation with Section 177(9) of the Act, to
report concerns about unethical behaviour. The link of the Policy is
http://www.rajseeds.org/.
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34. Details of Remuneration to all the Directors:
Details of remuneration paid to Directors for the year ended 3 1 st March, 2025:

aifife uftvde= 2024-25

MName of the Salary, allowance, | Commission | Stock | Pension Sitting Notice period
Director perguisites and Option Fees Paid | and severance
other benefits fees

Smt, Nimisha Gupta
(23-02-2024 to 23- 30,35,533 " = - = =
09-2025)
Sh. Gopal Singh - - 2,000 -
Sh. Kailash Chandra 4 = : 2,000 z
Sharma
Sh. Karan Singh = = 6,000 :
Yadav
Sh. Fateh Singh " - 10,000 =
Gunjar
5h. Eakesh Mamnani 16,98.276 y " = 5

35. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT

WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
During the year 2024-25, the Company had a duly constituted Intemal Complaints Committee
i place as per Section 4 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the decision of the Supreme Court of India in the case
of Vishakha and others vs. State of Rajasthan [writ petition (criminal) no. 666-70/1992], The
mnformation required under Section 21 of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
{Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2013 is provided below:

a) | Committee formed as per Section 4 of the Sexual Hargssment of Women at Wm‘kp]m:eq- Yes
{Prevention, Prohibition, and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the decision of the Supreme Court of
India in the case of Vishakha and others vs. State of Rajasthan [writ petition (criminal) no.

666-T0/1992]
b} | No.ofcomplainis received during the year NIL
¢) | No.ofcomplaints disposed of during the year NIL
d) | No.ofcases pending for more than 90 days MIL
e) | No.ofworkshops or awareness programmes against sexual harassment carmied out NIL

36. PARTICULARS OFEMPLOYEES
There 18 no employee in the Company whose particulars are required to be given under Rule
5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,

2014.
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37. OTHERDISCLOSURES

» There was norevision of financial statements and Board's Report of the Company during
the year under review,

» There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company as on the date of this
report;

* No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code; hence the
requirement to disclose the details of application made or any proceeding pending under
the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their
status as at the end of the financial year is not applicable;

* The details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one-time

settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the Banks or Financial
Institutions along with the reasons thereof. NIL

al
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ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
(CSR)ACTIVITIES 2024-25
|Parsuant to Section 134(3) (o) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 8 of
the Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

1. Abrief outline of the CSR Policy of the Company-

RSSCL's CSR policy shall be to ensure that CSR activities are not performed in isolation but that it
be skilfully and tied woven into the fabric of the company's business strategy for overall value
creation for all stakeholders. RSSCL believes that profitability must be complemented by a sense of
responsibility towards all stakeholders with a view to make a material, visible and lasting difference
to the lives of disadvantaged sections of the people, preferably in the immediate vicinity of the
company's offices but at the same time ensure widespread distribution of its CSR activities befitting
its status ag a conseientious corporate citizen. The projects proposed to be undertaken may be in the
area of Education, Health care, Sustainable livelihood, Infrastructure development, espousing
social causes and Environmental protection etc.

2,  Composition of the CSR Committee, number of meetings held on 17-12-2024 and 30-12-2024

during the year;
MNumber of meetings | Nomber of meetings of
Name of Director Designation of CSR Committee | CSR Committee attended
held during the year during the year
Shn Rajan Vishal * Charrman 02 02
(28-09-2024 to 22-11-2025)
Smt. Nimisha Gupta ** Managing Director 02 02
(23-02-2024 tw 23-09-2025)
Sh. Tikamchand Bohra Diirector 02 02
Sh, Karan Singh Yadav Dircctor 02 01

Note:

1.  Hewaseligible to attend the two meetings of CSR Committee as he was resigned from the company on 22-11-
2025 so he was eligible to attend the meeting which washeld on 17-12-2024 and 30-12-2024 during the year.
2. Shewas eligible to attend the two meetings of CSR Committee as she was appointed as a Managing director

of the company on 23-02-2024 so she was eligible to atiend the meetings held on 17-12-2024 and 30-12-2024
during the year.
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3. Provide the web link where the Composition of the CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR
projects approved by the board are disclosed on the website of the company-
hitp:/fwww.rajseeds.org/CSRPolicy.pdf

4.  Provide the executive summary along with web-link{s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8- not applicable.

a) Averagenet profits for the three immediately preceding vears: Rs. 20,00,44,099/-

b) Two percent of the average net profit of the company as persection 135(3)- Rs. 40,00 ,882/-

¢) Surplus arigsing out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years. — Rs. 32,17%/- (received back from Rajkiya Mahavidhyalay Jahajpur, Bhilwara related
with Financial Year 2023-24)

d) Amountrequired to be set off for the financial year ifany. Nil

e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)] Rs. 40,33,061/-

a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project)- Rs.
40,51 ,000/-

b) Amountspent in Administrative Overheads: N.A,

c) Amountspent on Impact Assessment: Notapplicable

d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a}+{b}+{c)]. Rs. 40,51 ,000/-

e) CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year:

Total
Amount
Spent for

the
Financial
Year. (in

Rs.)

| Total Amount transferred to |
Unspent CSR Account as per sub-
section (6) of section 135.

Amount Unspent {in Rs.)

Amount transferred to any fund specified under
Schedule VII as per second proviso to sub-section

{5) of section 135.

Amount Date of transfer

Name of the Fund

Amount

Date of transfer

37.01.000/-

NIL* -

= The unspent amount of Rs. 3.50 lacs (Rs. 17.50 lacs— Rs. 14.00 lacs) has been deposited into the separate Bank
Account of the Corporation in the month of Apnl and accordingly the details of the above colomn have been
filled. The same amount of Rs. 3.50 lacs were actually with the corporation as on the date of 31.03.2025.
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) Excess amount for set-off, if any:

81, No. Particular Amount
(in Rs.)
(1) (2) (3)
(1) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of 40,000,882/~
section 135
(2) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 37,01 000/
(3 Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [{ii)-(i}] =2.99 BR2/-
(4) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the 32179/
previous Financial Years, if any
(5) | Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years [(iii}-{iv)] 332.061/-

7.  Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial
Years:

1 3 3 4 5 [ 7 8

Sl | Preceding | Amount | Balance Amount Amount Amount Deficiency, if any
No. | Financial |transferred| Amount in | Spentin |transferred to| remaining
Year(s) | to unspent | Unspent the aFund as | to be spent
CSR CSR Financial specified in
Account | Account | Year(in under succeeding
under sub- | under sub- Rs) Schedule VII | Financial

section (6) | section (6) as per second | Years (in
of section | of section proviso to Rs)
135 (in Rs.)| 135 (in Rs.) sub- section
(5) of section
135, if any
Amount {in Date of
Rs) Transfer
L, F¥-1 - - 30,00,000 - - 1,86,055 -
(2021-22)
2. FY-2 = = = = = 41,76,604 =
(2022-23)
i F¥-3 - - 77,94 210 - - -1,66,107
(2023-24)
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8.  'Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired throngh Corporate Social Responsibility
amount spent in the Financial Year: No

If'yes, enter the number of Capital assets created’ acquired

Furnish the details relating to such asset(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility
amount spent in the Financial Year:

SL No. Short Pincode | Dateof | Amount of CSR Details of entity/ Anthority/
particulars of the creation | amount spent beneficiary of the registered owner

of the property
property or | or asset(s)

asset(s)
|lincluding
complete
address and
location of
the
property]
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
CSR Name | Residential
Registration Address
MNumber, if
any

N.A

{All the fields should be captured as appeanng in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal Office/Manicipal
Corporation’ Gram panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries)

9. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
subsection (5) of section 135:

There was no suitable proposal for Corporate Social Responsibility for the Financial Year 2024-25,

Sd/- Sdd/-
{(Managing Director). (Chairman CSR Committee)

Date: 31-12-2025
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R, Financial Tear
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RS 3
REPLY OF SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 2024-25

Reply of obersercation of Secretarial Auditor mention in is Secretarial Audit Report
for financial year 2024-25 as follow:-

1. I'to VIbeing statement of facts needs no comments.

2. Pointwise reply of observation of Secretarial anditor mention in is Secretarial Audit
Report in Point number VII:-

a) The process of Appointment of Independent Director under section 149 of
Companies Act 2013 is under process. The point noted to be future compliance.

Date: 31-12-2025
By order of Board of Directors
Sd/-
(Managing Director)
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5 RAMESH & ASSOCIATES
COMPANY SECRETARIES
B, O Sl Towes,

Mear Lotes (Rairy, Opyp, J P Platak
Sebikar Warg, Jupur-11015

Nahile Mo: IHZREI410

E-tnall! cirkshbvnassiiyabos.bn

FORM NO. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31-03-2025

(Pursuant to the Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule No. 9 of The Companies
(Appointment and Remuncration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

TO,

THE MEMBERS

RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED,
3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan,

Janpath, Jaipur-302005

We have conducted the Secretanial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
(hereinafter called the company). Secretanal Audit was conducted in 2 manner that provided me a
reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on our verification of the RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED books,
papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period
covering the financial vear ended on 31st Day of March, 2025, complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in
place to the extent, inthe manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained

by RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED for the Financial Year ended on 31st
Day of March, 2025, according 1o the provisions of:

|. TheCompanies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

2. The Securitics Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made there under; (AS THE
COMPANY ISUNLISTED COMPANY CLAUSE NOTAPPLICABLE)

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the regulations and Bye-Laws framed thereunder; (AS THE
COMPANY ISUNLISTED COMPANY CLAUSE NOTAPPLICABLE)

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extend
to Foreign Direct Investment, overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; (AS
THE COMPANY HAS NOT DONE ANY FOREIGN INVESTMENT NOR HAS ACCEPTED

ANY INVESTMENT FROM FOREIGN ASDISCLOSED BY THE COMPANY)
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b)

c)

d)

€)

£)
h)

6.

The following Regulations and guidelines prescribed under the Securitics and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 (SEBI Act):-

The Secunities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisibion of shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011; (AS THE COMPANY IS UNLISTED COMPANY CLAUSE NOT
APPLICABLE)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; (AS
THE COMPANY I[SUNLISTED COMPANY CLAUSE NOTAPPLICABLE)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2018; (AS THE COMPANY IS UNLISTED COMPANY CLAUSE NOT
APPLICABLE)

The Secunities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock
Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 199%; (AS THE COMPANY IS UNLISTED COMPANY CLAUSE
NOTAPFLICABLE)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008,
(ASTHE COMPANY IS UNLISTED COMPANY CLAUSE NOTAPPLICABLE)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client, (AS THE COMPANY I5
UNLISTED COMPANY CLAUSE NOTAPPLICABLE)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and (AS
THE COMPANY ISUNLISTED COMPANY CLAUSE NOTAPPLICABLE)

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; (AS THE
COMPANY IS UNLISTED COMPANY CLAUSE NOTAPPLICABLE)

The Seed Act, 1996 and rules there under is a specific other law and rules as applicable on the
Company,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clause of the following:
(I} The Secretarial Standards with respect to Meetings of Board of Directors (55-1) and General Meetings

(55-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

(11) The Company has not entered into Listing Agreement with any Stock Exchanges.

We have not examined Financial Laws, Cost Audit related records and necessary Rules, as the same has
been audited by other independent Professionals.

During the period under review, the company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observation:

1.

The Board of Directors of the company 15 duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors
and Non-Executive Directors except that the Company has not appointed Independent Directors in the
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Company pursuant to provisions of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 but as on the datc of report,
since the company is a State Government owned Company, it has pursued Government of Rajasthan for
appointment of Independent Directors on its Board.

Subject to our above observation mentioned at para no. 1, [ further report that,

1. The Board of Directors of the company 15 duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors
and Non-Executive Directors. The changes in the compaosition of the Board of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act,

2. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Mestings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting.

3. Majority decision was taken unanimous by Board and no dissenting views are captured and recorded as
part of the mmutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the
size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

DATE: 31.12.2025 FOR S RAMESH & ASSOCIATES
PLACE: JAIPUR
Sd/-
RAMESH KUMAR SHIVNANI
COMPANY SECRETARY
M. NO.: FCS 7374
CPNO.: 6873

MNote: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as "ANNEXURE-A" and forms
an integral part of this report.
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“ANNEXURE A™
To,
THE MEMBERS
RAJASTHANSTATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED,
Jrd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan,
Janpath, Jaipur-302005
Our report of even date is to be read with the following clarification and explanation:

1. Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Cur
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit,

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance
gbout the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on the test
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and
practices, we followed, provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of
the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation’ information / confirmation
about compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happenings of events etc.

5. The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is

the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company,

DATE: 31.12.2025 FOR S RAMESH & ASSOCIATES
PLACE: JAIPUR
Sd/-
RAMESH KUMAR SHIVNANI
COMPANY SECRETARY

M. NO.: FCS 7374
CP NO.: 6873
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Anunditor's Report

To The Members of

RAJASTHAN STATE SEED CORPORATION LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

ualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of Rajasthan State Seed
Corporation Limited (here in after referred as “the Corporation), which comprise the balance sheetas
at 31st March 2025, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended, and notes o the standalone financial staiements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effect of the matter(s) described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section, the aforesaid standalone
financial statements give the information reguired by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepied in India, of the state of affairs of
the Corporation as at 3 1st March, 2025, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

We draw attention to the matiers described as under, the effect of the misstatements and possible effects of
undetected misstatement on the standalone financial statement due to inability to obtain sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence which are material, but not pervasive either individually or in aggregate.

(I} As detailed in Para 1 of Annexurc I of this Audit Report Regarding not obtaining balance
onfirmation and not following procedure of reconciliation of trade receivables, trade payables,
loans and advances and other liabilities etc.

(1)  Asdetailed in Para 2 of Annexure [ of this Audit Report regarding non-identification and disclosure
of details as required by Section 220of MSMED Act 2006.

(iii) Asdetailedin Para 3 of Annexuore [ of this Audit Report regarding actuarial valuation of Liability of
Gratuity and Group Leave Encashment Scheme for the yvear 2024-2025 as obtained from Life
Insurance Corporation of India,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing (SAs) specified under section
143 (10} of the Companies Act, 2013, Our rﬁpuusibﬂiﬁ%ﬁ\m Standards are further
E1ina
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rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the code of ecthics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matier

We draw attention to following matters related with the financial statements:

1. Refer to Note No. 3 of Balance Sheet in respect of Other Long-term Liabilities which includes
Revolving Fund for Drought Prone Area for Bs.260 Lakhs, the company has not maintained
separate account for their utilization. Therefore, we are unable to comment on the utilization of the
same as necessary documents were not available with the company.

2. The company has stated in Para No. 14 of Note No.-A of "Significant Accounting Policies & Notes
on Accounis” that the management has reviewed as on balance sheet date about impairment of
assets as per Accounting Standard - 28. However, in the absence of procedure and valuation
adopted for impairment of Property, plant & equipment by the company, we are unable to comment
whether any impairment loss has remained un-assessed or un-provided for in accordance with
Accounting Standard - 28 “Impairment of Assets™.

3. Refer para no. 41 of Note No. - C of “Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts” in
respect of Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans & Advances, Security Deposits, Current Liabilities,
Outstanding Liabilities, Deposit with Agriculture Department and Revolving fund with seed banks
are subject to confirmations and necessary adjustments upon reconciliation. The company has not
complied with the requirements of SA 505 (Revised) — “External Confirmations”, in absence of the
same; we are unable to comment about the impact thereof on the financial statements.

Our Opinion is not modified inrespect of these matters.
Other Matter

1. Accounting Entries for transfer of Inventory from one unit to another (TUT) 1s being done for
quantity only without taking into effect the monetary value for such transfers. This practice 1s being
followed from previous years. Therefore profitability of the individual units could not be
determined.

Onr Opinion is not modified in respect of these other matters.
Information other than the financial statements and auditors’ report thereon,
The Corporation’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Anncxure to Board's
Reportbut does not include the standalone financial statements andnurauditm‘srcpuﬂﬂmtmn
O opinion on the standalone financial statements does not ¢ . her information and we do not
eXpross any fmm of assurance mn-.:lu_ﬁiu:m t‘tmm::m

materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge ubtamed in the audit, or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated,
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When we read the Board's Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstaternent therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and describe actions applicable in
the apph-:ahle laws and regulahuns

The Cnrpnmtmn sbl:rard u:!f dlra:*tu:s are respumuble fnr thf: matters stated in section 134 (3) of'the Act with
respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Corporation in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Corporation and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the standatone financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Corporation's ability to continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as apphicable, matters related to going
concern #nd using the going concem basis of accounting unless manapement either intends to liquidate the
Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The bﬂﬂl‘d of directors 13 aisn respuns:bla for mrs&:mg the Ccrm::-ratmn sﬁnanclalrepﬂmng PrOGEss.

Clur Clbjﬂl:u\.-'ﬂﬁ are to uhtam reamnah]e ASSUrance ahuut whethar the standalunc financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but 15 not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually orin the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatemnent of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures respunswe to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis forOf n,- mion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is hig
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, mtentional omissionsy
override of internal control.

= (btain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in nrdm’tu dﬂSlgl‘l audit procedures

gLl
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that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(1i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Comporation has adeguate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
= Evaluate the appropniateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
cstimates and related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we arc required to draw attention in our
auditor'’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may causc the
Corporation to cease to continue as a going concem.
= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial stetements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the cconomic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the

standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative

factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to

evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal

control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may rcasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are

therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a

matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would

reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communicatic

rt on other and la o e

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), 1' *

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 ofthe Companies Act, 208 3;we

'Annexure A', a statement on the matiers specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent

applicable.

il
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As required by Section143(3) of Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

Bl

h}

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit except for the matters as stated in

the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of this audit report.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Corporation so far

as it appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph (1)

VI below on reporting under Rule 11(g).

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statement dealt with by this

report agree with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015 as amended., except for the effects and possible effects of the matter described in the basis for

qualified opinion paragraph, for AS-10 (Property, Plant and Eguipment), AS -15 (Employee

Benefits) as detailed above & in Annexure | of this audit report.

Being a Government Corporation, pursuant to the Notification NO. GSR 463 (E) dated 05.06.2015

issued by Government of India; provisions of section 164(2) of the Companies Act 2013 are not

applicable to the corporation.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements

of the Corporation and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure IV,

Being a Government Corporation, pursuant to the Notification NO. GSR 463 (E) dated 05.06.2015

issued by Government of India; provisions of section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 are not

applicable to the corporation.

The gqualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are

as stated in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph above. The modifications relating to the

maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as stated in the paragraph (b)

above onreporting under section 143(3)(b) of the Act and paragraph (£)V1 below on reporting under

Rule 11{g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20114,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of

the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to the explanations given to us:

a) The Corporation did not have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including

derivative contracts. ol
b) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the'dn,
Protection Fund by the Corporation. - 2

¢) (i) Themanagement has represented that, to the best ofits knowledge and helie
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by

w2
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d)
e)

b h—ua[,.ﬁx
‘Mq.‘-

For Dhoot & Associates (‘é ‘-
Chartered Accountants l“'.ﬂj

FRN-002145C

sd/-

(i1}

(i)

the Corporation to or in any other person(s) or entity(es), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Corporation (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, secunty or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Corporation
from any person(s) or entity{es), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Corporation shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (1) and (i) of Rule | 1{e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

Forthe FY 2024-2025 Dividend of Rs.75,92,975/-has been proposed by the Corporation.
Based on our examination which included test checks and information given to us, the
Corporation has maintained its books of accounts using accounting software which did not
have the feature of recording audit trail (edit log) throughout the year for all transactions.
Consequently, the corporation has not complied with the provisions related to audit trail and
reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Auditand Auditors) Rules 2014,

As required by Section 143(5) of the Act, we give in "Annexure-B & C ", a statement on the
matters specified in the Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India in

respect of the Company.

-

Dikshant Sogani

Partner

Membership No-400831
Place-Jaipur
Date-31/12/2025

UDIN-26400831 TMLDMS1995
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The Annexure-A referred to in our Independent Auditors Report to the members of the Corporation of the financial statement
fior the year ended March 31, 2025, we report that's:

(i) Inrespect of Property, Plant & Equipment
{a) {A) The Corporation has not maintained proper records showing full particulars,  including quentitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.
{B)  The Corporation hes not maintained proper records showing full Particulars of intangible assaets.

(b} The Property, Plant and Equipment's are physically verified by the management in a phased program
designed to cover all the assets every years, which in our opinion, is reasonable having regards to the size of
the Corporation and nature of 15 assets. However as per our cpinion method followed by them is not reliable.
As per the lists of Property, Plant and Equipment's recerved from various units- certain items of Property,
Plant and Equipment’s have been marked as “unserviceable”™, but the Corporation has neither made any
disclosure nor made any edjustment in valuc in respect of such unserviceable fixed asscts.

) The utle deeds of all the immaovable properties (other than properties where the Corporation is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favor of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in
the name of the corporation except for Alwar & Durgapura Units for which documents are not held on
records hence we are unable to comment regarding these . Further title deeds of the immovahle properties
being administrative building situated at Jaipur as reported in notes to accounts parano. (21 A) of Note No.-C
of “Significant Accounting Policies & Motes to Accounis" are not held in the name of the corporation, details

as under-
Eelevant Line Description of Bemof | Gress Carrving | Title deeds | whether title deed balder is Property held since | Reasom [ornod
Lbizrin bn fhe Froperty Valuw ekl in ibe | & prometer diecier or which date Inzimg ekl Im Lho
Balanch Sheel LTI relative il prossoberidirectar nimi @l he
ar emplyes af COMT ATy
promater! dlrestor
FPreperry, Plant | | Land & Buildmg - He 3334 Lakhs | S Goot - | Apeacy of the Fromoter- Seee | FY D9800 The matter of
[quiponent Adminisirative Buikdng Agricaliure | Govi: Teoeipt of tifle
Dept. deeds from tho
State (ot in
fawour of the
Company i il
pemdinny

d) According fo the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Corporation, the Corporation has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use
agsets) or intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3({i)(d) of the Order is not
applicable to the Corporation, TRASE

e} According 1o the information and explanations given to us and ba ] cecrmination of the records of the
Corporation, there are no proceedings have been initiated or are pefdiz A ' the Corporation for holding
any benami property under the Benami '-

Transactions | Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under. ™

(i) Inrespect of Inventory:

(a) The Corporation is maintaining proper records of inventory; physical verification of inventory has been
condocted at reasonable intervals by the management and m our opinion, the coverage and procedure of such
werification by the management is appropriate and no discrepancies were observed.

(b According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the

o

4
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Corporation, the Corporation bas been sanctioned working capital Hmits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of sccurity of current asscts & collateral sccurity of
Plant & Machinery. On test check basis as per the records made available o us for verification the quarterly
refurns or statements filed by the company with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company.

(iii)  IEnrespectofloan granted:

According o the information and explanations given fo us gnd based on our examination of the records of (he

Corporation, the Corporation has not made investments i, nor provided any guarantee or security or granted any

Toans or advances in the naturs of loans, securcd or unsecured, o companics, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or

any other parties during the year. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(ii)(a), 3(LiiWb), 3(iii}c), J(iKd), (ii)e) and

(it} f)of the Order are notapplicable to the Corporation.

{iv)  Inrespectoflcompliance ol section 185 and 186 of The Companies Act, 2013:

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records, in respect of

loans, investments, pearsntess, and security, provisions of section 185 and | 86 of the Companies Act, 2013 have been

complied with.

(v) Inrespect of public deposits:
The Corporation has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under sections 73
to 76 of the Companies Act, 201 3. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) In respect of cost records:
According to the information and explanations given to us The Central Government has not prosenbed for
maintenance of cost records under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013,

(vii) Inrespectofstatutory dues:

(a) Corporation is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, provident
fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added
tax, cess and any other statutory due o the appropriate authorities.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basia of our examination of the records of
the Corporation, there is no statutory dues refermed to in sub-clause (a) that bave not been deposited on account of
any dispute except following:

B Mame Mature of the Peried to Forum where Ciross Amount deposited Amount not
No. of the disputed which the Dispute is dispuied ander protost/ deposited
Statute | statutory dues amount Pemding amount adjusted by Tax (Hs In Lace)
relates {Ra. in Authorities
Lacs) {Rs. Im Lacs)
1 Inceome Inwcome Tax AY 2017-18 CIT Appsals -1 146,12 14612 MIL
Tax Inipur
2 Ingome Income Tax AY 2017-18 | CIT Appeals -1 1B.59 18.58
Tax Jaipur & High
Court of
Ratjasttuam
3 Inicme Income Tax AY 2020-21 | CIT Appeals -1 LT ML
Tax Jakpur
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(viii) Inrespectofundisclosed income :

According to the nformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Cuorporation, the Corporation has not surrendered or disclosed any transsctions, previously unrecorded as income in the bools
ofaccount, in the tax assessments under the Tncome Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year,

(ix}  Inrespectofrepaymentofloan:
{a) Accordmg tothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our exammation of the records of

the Corporation, the Corporation has not defaulted in repayment ol loans of other borrowings or in the payment
of interest (bereon o any lender,

(b} According tothe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Corporation, the Corporation has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial mstitution or
other lender.

(¢ According tothe information and explanations given tous by the management, the Corporation has not obtained
ierm loans during the year.

{(d) According tothe information and explanations given tous and on an overall examination of the balance sheet of
the Corporation, we report that no funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term purposes by the
Corporation,

{e¢) The Corporation docs not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture (as defined under the
Actrduring the vear ended 31 March 20235, Accordingly, ciause 3(ixHe) is not applicable.

{(fi The Corporation does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate or joint venture {as defined under the
Actyduring the year ended 31 March 2025 Accordmgly, clawse 20 () 15 not applicable.

(x} In respect of lunds raised through TPOS EPOY Debi finance:

{(a) The Corporation has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (mchading defbx
instruments} during the year. Accondingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is notapplicable.

(b}  According tothe imformation and explanations given fo us and on the basis of our examnation of the records of
the Corparation, the Corporation has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
cotivertible debentures [fully, partially or optionally convertible} during the vear, Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of
the Order is not applicable.

(xi} Inrespectoffrand reporting:

{a)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the corporation, no material fraud by the Corporation or on the Corporation by its officers
oremployees was noticed or reported during the year.

(h) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

()  According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle-blower
complainis had been received by the Corporation. SRR

(xii) In respect of Nidhi Company :

The Corporation 18 not a Nidhi Company. Accordmgly, clause 3(xii)(a), 3{xii)(b) and 3{xii}(
applicable.

(xiii) Inrespectof transactions with related parties:

In our opinion and according to the imformation and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties

% mot
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are in compliance with sections 177 and 138 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the standalone financial statements, as required by the applicablc accounting standards.
(xiv) Inrespectofinternal anditsystem :
{a)  Based oninformation and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, the Corporation has
an internal audit systcm commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b}  We have considered the internal audit reports of the Corporation issued till date for the period under
audit.

(xv) Inrespect of noncashtransactions:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Corporation has not entered any
non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Corporation.

(xvi) Inrespectofcompliance of section 451 A of the RBIAct, 1934:

{a) InourOpinionand based on our examination, the Corporation is not required to be registered under
section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of
the Order is notapplicable,

(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Corporation has not conducted any Non-Banking
Financial or Housing Finance activities without a valid Centificate of Registration (CoR) from the
Reserve Bank of India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, Accordingly, clause 3(xvi}b) of
the Order is notapplicable,

c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Corporation is not a Core Investment Company
(CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)c)
ofthe Order is notapplicable.

{d)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group does not have

any CIC as partofthe Group.
{xvii} Based on our examination, the Corporation has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial vear. LEISEy
Ll ':-'

(xvill) Inrespectof resignation of statutory auditors:

', @ A
There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the  vear. Accordingly, clause 3( is
not applicable.

(xix) Inrespectof any material oncertainty to meet liability:

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and
expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing
has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report that Corporation 15 not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 15 not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Corporation. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the
audit report and we neither give any guarantec nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one
vear from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Corporation as and when they fall due,

w7
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(xx) [Inrespectof unspent amount undersection 135(5) of The Companies Act, 2013
Based on our examination, the provision of section 133 iz applicable on the Corporation.

(a) The Corporation has not fully provided for the CSR obligation for the year, however, the impact of
the same 13 not material to the financial staternents.

(b}  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Corporation, in respect of other than ongoing projects, the Corporation has transferred
unspent amount 1o a Fund specified in Schedule VIT to the Companies Act within a period of six
months of the expiry of the financial vear in compliance with second proviso to sub-section (5) of
section 135 of the said Act, except in respect of following;

Financial Year Amount unspent on CSR Amount Transferred to Fund Amount Transferred after
activities “other than Ongoing | specified in Sch. VII within 6 the due date (specify the
Projects™ muonths from the end of the date of depaosit)
Rs. Financial Year
2022-2023 1,700 | NIL MIL
2023-2024 3.33,892- | NIL MIL
Total 3,35,592/-

(*For Current year and for the previous year/(s) for which the amount remains unspent)

{a) The Corporation does not have ongoing projects under section 135 of the Companies Act.
Accordingly, paragraphs 3(xx )(b) of the Order are not applicable.

(b) The Corporation is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement hence this clause is not

applicable.

For DDhoot & Associates

Chartered Accountants R AT

FRN-002145C %
3 Mﬂ 3

il =y

Dikshant Sogani .

Partner

Membership No-400831

Place-Jaipur

Date-31/12/2025

UDIMN-26400831TMLDMS1995
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DIRECTIONS ISSUED BY THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF COMPANIES ACT 2013

Annesure =R

5. Mo

Ceneral Directions

Remarhks

Whether the Company has system in place o
process all the accounting transactions through [T
system? 1T yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside [T system on the
integrity of the accounis along with the financial
implicatons, ifany, may be stted.

Books of Accounts are maistained in Tally
Accounting Sofiware however Stock
Registers are maintained manually, Further
ag informed to us Back Up System for
reconds is ot in place,

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/ write off of
debtsloansinterest etc. made by lender to the
company due to the Company's inability fo repay
the loan? If yes, the fimancial impeaci may be
stated. Whether such casea arc properly
accounted for? (In case lender s o povernment
corrpany, teen this direction i alzo applicable for
slatwiory auditor of the lender company)

There bas been no restructuring and waiver
fwrite off of debts by the lender.

Whether funds (Grants/subsidy eic.)
recedved/receivable for specific schemes from
Central/ State Govt. or s apencies were properly
accounied for/ utilized as per s ferm and
condibions? List the ceses of deviation.

The corporafion is maimtaining separtate
ledmer nccounts for funds (Grants'subsidy
et} receivedireceivable for specific
schemes from Bfate Govl. or ifs agencies,
However the corporation had oot made
available/provided terms and conditions
{scheme deteils except for Production &
Marketing Subsidy hence we are unable fo
comment reganding proper accounting or
wiilization of fuds (Grants'sulbsidy e1c.)

For Dhoot & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN-002145C

Sdi-

Dikshant Sogani

Partner

Membership No-400831
Flace-Jaipur

Date-31/12,2025
UDIN-26400831 TMLDMS1995
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DIRECTIONS ISSUED BY THE COMPTROLLER AND AUIMTOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF COMPANIES ACT 2013

Anmezure =

5. Company/Secior Specific Dirsctions
(Sub-directions)

Remarks

1 Whetker physical verification and valustion
of standinig cTops /Arees was done at the end
of the financial vear in accondance with the
standerd industry proctices?

The corporation does pol had any standing erops
ftrees, As infosmed to us physical venficaton of
crop umider cultivation a1 Famms/Seed Growers 13
conducted for expected yiclds as per production
plan. The corporetion his no policy for valuation of
the standing crops,

2 Whether the stock of sceds,
packing/certification materials and  other
ftetns on the basis of stock records after
adjustment of shoragefexcess found oa
physical verification and whether dus
consideration has been given for
deterioration in the quality of old stocks
which may resull info overvaluaiion of
stock?

The corporation is maintaining stock records
manaally, As informed the corporation has a
practise of conducting phyeical werification of
gtscke and ftfunfit stocks are conzidered and valped
for preparation of financial statements. As per this
practise shorU/deteriorated stock, if any, gets
adjuated in books of sccounts,

3 Whether the company has an effective
mechanism for disbursement of
loans/subsidies fagro inpats and agricafure
machinenes to bencficiarics and recovery
thercof (loans} along with interest, if any,

As imformed to us subsidies related to Seeds have
been dishursad in accordance with the policy issued
by Government.

For Dhoot & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN-002145C

Sd/-

Dikshant Sogani

Partner

Membership No-400831
Flace-Jaipur

Date-31/12,2025
UDIN-26400831 TMLDMS1995
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l]}l
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clanse (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the

i il

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Rajasthan State Seed Corporation Limited
(*“the Corporation™) as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial siatements of the
Corporation for the yvear ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Corporetion's management is responsible for establishing and maintainmg intemal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Corporation considering the essential
components of intemnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, These responsimhtics include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the arderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Corporation's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

\uditors' R ibilit

Owur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Corporation's internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the exient applicable o an audit of
intermal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Gmdance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in all matenal respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intemal financial
controls system over financial reperting and ther operating effectiveness. Our audit of mtemal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial mjy:llmls c-'-'er ﬂI'l-EI'IC-‘I:El r&pmﬂng.
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the e gray T8

of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend o ""f m s Judgmmt, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statertyénts {whether due to fraud or

ermor.
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We believe that the andit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our andit
opinion on the Corporation's internal financial controls system over financial reporting except the matter(s)
described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our andit report.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporiin

A Corporation's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regardmg the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Corporation's internal financial conirol
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1.  Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the corporation.

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as nacessary to permit preparation of standalone
financial statements n accordance with generally accepted accounting pninciples, and that receipts and
expenditures of the Corporation are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the Corporation; and

3. Prowvide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
dls.pncsmm of lh: C{rrpnmnuna assn’t&thatmuld hav:ama.t-l:nal

Because nfthe: mhmntlmutaﬂuns u-fmtemal financial mnh‘uls over Emm:lal ri%ip:fung including the possibility of
collusion or improper management overnide of controls, matenal misstatements due to error or fraud may oceur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
furre periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
madequate because of changes m conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinicn, the Corporation has, in all material respects except the matter(s) described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion section, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31,2025, hased on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Corporation considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finaneial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India For Dhoot & Associates

For Dhoot & Associates

Chartered Accountants

FRN-D02145C

us
Sa- \

Dikshant Sogani t" e | B
Partner w
Membership No-400831

Flace-Jaipur

Date-31/12/20258

UDIN-2640083 1 TMLDMS1995
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
ANENXURE "A" TO MRECTORS REFORT

REPLY TO AUDITOR'S REPORT 2024-25

1. Para no | of Annexure |- Balance confirmation is sought from the respected parties. It 15 worth
mentioning here that parties are mostly government departments/ PSUs/co-operative societies, etc.
Further, We are pursuing for balance confirmation/ Reconciliation with all Parties/ Vendor/Supplier
etc.

2. Parano 2 of Annexure |- Most ofthe MSMESs have not submitted the disclosure in this regard.

3. Parano 3 of Annexure 1 Statement of fact needs no comments.

(Emphasis of Matter)

1. Revolving fund of Rs. 2.60 Crore was made available to RSSC in the Year 1995 for the basic
purpose of Seed Production Programme in DPAP arca of the State. This amount has been shown in
current liabilities at Note No.-3 and it is refundable to Government as and when demanded.

2. At present no impair able assets as on 31.03.2025 as per A.S. 28. In future if any assets exist
impairable. We will follow norms as per A.S. 2E.

3. These are continuous/Tunning account we are trying for receiving conformation.

Other Matters

1. The company is following same practice since beginning, As per accounting policy & practices of
the Corporation. Individual unit's Profit & Loss Accounts Statement is not prepared as a part of
Annual Report/ Financial Statement. Stock Transfers are therefore not recorded at monetary value.
For internal reporting, individual profit & loss are/and /or may be calculated but the game is not part
of accounts of the Corporation.

- In respect to the other matters Statement of fact needs no comments,

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors Repaort to the members of the Corporation of the
financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025

(1) Inrespect of Property, Plant & Equipment-

{2) {A) The Corporation has maintained records of PPE in old Format mainly at HO and units. We are
updating the same as per new format..

(b) As per PV report Unserviceable property and other items of the corporation have been marked
and appropriate disclosure in the PV Report have been made. Adjustment in the value 1s subject to
auction and sale ofthe property.

(c)d) TheAbove mentioned property transferred by the state govt. to the company has been valued on
Ad-hoc basis and land transferred by the State Govt. to co. is valued at NIL.

(e)(f) (i) Statementol fact needsno comments.
(i) toi(wvi)Statement of fact needs no comments
(vii) (a)All the undisputed Statutory dues have been deposited an appropriate authority
(b) Disputed demand of Income tax have not been deposited for which corporation has filed
in higher authonty

(viii) to(xx)Statement of fact needs no comments.

Annexure 1, B, Cand D are statement of facts needs no comment,
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Hegd. OMlice: 3rd Floor, Pant Krish| Bhawan, Janpath Isfpar-02005

UM PR TE1NE R 19 TE SEC TR

wwwajseednong, -muall- oo fsepdaEgmalloom, Tel-l 41-221 7668, 1227514
ETANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT JIST MARCH, 20158

[Amoust [n ¥ Lakha)
Nate Figuras as &t the end of Figuras as &t the end of
Particulars M. | urrent reporting periad Previous reporting pariod
2024-25 HO2A-24
1  |Sharchalders' Funds
in) Shar Cacisl i TEH.S0 i |
th} Reserns ard Sumphs ki AT 18,219 .51
el Money Receised Bgaing] Share Wamanis =
20,934.40 18,578.80
2 |Share Application Monay Panding Allstmant -
3 |Hon-Curmani Liabilliss
(8] Long-Term Bormowings - -
[b} Daformod Tan Linsilisns {Net) ; £
(6] e Long- Tirm LisbiiSes 3 1,812 12 1,91312
{d} Long-Tem Provisions 4 . U5
184212 1.812.47
4 |Current Liakbilities
{8} ShorkTeen Borrowdngs 5 -
b Trade Payabies
Al Toml Cussianding Dues of Moo & Small Exberprises
IR} Tt oulsmeding duss of crodton cihar ihan misrs [ 3,180.65 1,658 54
werberprises and sl anlomises
T} Oher Current Liobiibes T T.831.63 & 060,58
i) Shorl Torm Provsions ] 1,487.28 90628
12,460.48 881535
s - TOTAL 050663
N AISETS
1 | MaR-Curment Asdels
18l Propey Pan & Equiprmeniz and intengibin Asssls
i) Tergible Proparty, Plant gnd Equipmant & 2,850.43 280911
(il rangible ssssts
{1} Capstal Wark i Frogross 1696
B Mon-Cismant imsesimants =
il Deferrad Tax psasts (et 2 NEIE 24514
o) Lomg Term Loans and Adwasoss
) O Men-Cursan! St .| 1863 1588
2.984.31 315110
2 |Currend Assals
t8) Curred nvestmenis -
i} Invaricries 40 349115 T.243.82
o) Tradds Recaisabis 1 a,7a1.02 G878 70
{d} Cemh ang Cash Equirslents 12 2,TT284 142 90
{a] Shorl Teen Loans and Advaneos 43 ig, 18271 11,588,755
N Diher Cusrend Assals 44 112 6 o)
¥2.336T 27.355.52
TOTAL 3531558 30,506 52
ummary of signiicint scooenting polites ars as per kot
Me, 24, Tha sceampanying noles are an integral part of the M
alandeons Franvial datsmeoits

Sd/- Bl Sl
Rakeah Marmmani Haril Mohan Sharma  Mabwndma Kumar Shanma
Compiny Secrelary Sr. Mansger (Fin.) General Managear
M ki, FEB34
Filaca : Enipur
Date 31122025

LD -2E4008 3 TMLDWS 1995

Byl Sdi- T
O Bingh Rathere  Chinmayes Gogal Manju Rajpal
Diirescior Managing Direcior Clheairman
NN Mg, 10084430 DM Mo, 8411851 DN MNa. DTEZSHTT
A5 par o separats report of guen dats annexed hereio,
Faor Dhoot & Aseoclxtes

Charberad Accoainiants
FRM Mo. 00214EC

Srell-
CaA Dikahant Sogani
MM, 400834
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

Hegd. OMlice: 3rd Floor, Pant Krish| Bhawan, Janpath Isfpar-02005

UM PR TE1NE R 19 TE SEC TR

wwwrajseednong, -muall- oo sl gmalloom, Tel-l 41-221 7608, 1227514
STANDALONE PROFT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YELAR ENDED ON 35T MARBUH, M5

[Ameust in ¢ Lakhs)
Figurei far the Figurea lor the
Particulars Hoto current reporting Frevious reparting
LN parind 20234-28 parind IO037-3%
Al |Fisverum Froim Cipsmtors |Pel) 15 38, 7L i3, 104 20
| e meama 18 A24, T3 0T
I |TOTAL INCOME [N I7.008.68 3,405
¥ |Expansas
i&) Cost ol Marerial Comsumad 5 =
B Purciuass of SHoc-n-Trde 1TA 2,B58.18 T, i AR
=] Changes = Invenioniae of Pk Socds, Waork in progmes and Stock-in-Trads| 178 4071 02 -1,418 G
i} Enmployes Bansfits Exponias 18 1406, 18 1,622 50
) Finanda Ceel 1% L nam
¥ CEE Egenaas -] 0.1 =450
4@l Depreciation awd Aimodsation Ewmponeas L gL ] Fg e B ]
[l Dnrm &1 B, 3028 &4.3117.2
TOTAL EXPENSES 34, 348,21 I das
¥  |Eprnings Balors Excepticnal & Exirsordbrary Bems, Tox (EBIT] (10 - %) 2,780,485 2,1980.78
Wl |Emspiiansl llams 5
Wil |Praf) [Lass] Bafors Extragedinary llmme and Tax [ - W) 2,70, &9 FRE K1
Wil |Exmacadinery Homa -
IX |Proftbefers Pricr Pertod Hems snd Ta (W0 - W1 FRLTE] FRL L]
X |Prics Padad lncoma!|Fapenaal 15 [ T2 1735
Kl |Profit! (Loss) before Tam {0- X3 FRLTE ] T, 00 |
Eil |Tox Expaen:
fa)  Cumam Tax B20.00 BRS.C0
] Prier Pariod kveome Tas T4 .
b= Caafamed e Liailing Aol ) 22 80407 18 .55
mil |Proft ! [Loss] for the period from condnuing operations (X - XI) 2,031.54 1, 606,45
BLEIV |MSCONTIMUNG OPERATIONS
1) |Prodt { (Lose ) bom Discostinuing Dperatons (Bafors Tax) F
) |Ssin f (Loss] on Diapoanl of Asssin ¢ Setiemed of Lisbiine Aldbusbio
I tha Oissaninulsg Opamlicns - -
[ JAdd ! [Leest Tee Expanss of Disconbruing Opemtions. - -
) En Onciesry Actvilies ANl o e Discomnurg Opevation = -
) O gesdn § Qoaa) on Disposal of Agssts § Setbemard of Lablites - -
00 [Praft! (Lass] frem Ddscaninuing Dpsrations (1] = XIVAT) + X0 . =
TOTAL OFERATIONS i =
AW | Prafl) [Leas] far the Year [OH1- X4 2,05, 6 1, i AR
E, |Emrnings par share |In i)
o B
Carinuing cpanior DT TR 291 3
Totat oporotions 267 32 21128
&) Dildad
Canfnuing cparalias o 21135
Total oporations 2or.a2 21138
KW |Earnings par share jazcluding sxteodinary Hama) (in Ba.k
ta)  Bnle
ConEnuirg cpomiions b rp e 71138
Tokal oporations. i 211238
&) Dkl
Confinuing cpamlions 26702 21198
Telwl apwrations FLEE 211
Bomr—ary of algndoan] acccrting pelcies s o per Mode Mo, T2 )
The scampany lng noles sm an iniegol ped af ihs sisodsons Ansnels’ stelseen
Sdi- Bl Sa- B4/ Sdl- Sdl-
Rakush Marmmanl Hari Mohan Sharma Mabwrndrs Kumar Bharma  Om Singh Rathore Chinmayms Gagaal Mamju Rajpal

Compan

M ki, FEB34

Fiacs
Dute

+ Enlipu
L2028
LD -2E4008 3 TMLDWS 1995

¥ SeCrelEry Sr. Manager (Fin.) General Managar

r

Diirescior
DM Mo, 10084439

Managing Direcior
CiN Mo. 411851

Cheairman
DN Mo, 0725977

AB par o separale report of guen dats annexed hersio,

Faor Dhoot & Aseoclxtes
Charterad Accoainiants
FRM Mo, 02450
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
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CAKH FLOW STATEMENT POR THE VEAR EXBED J15T MARCH, 1915
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED

Hegd. OMlice: 3rd Floor, Pant Krish| Bhawan, Janpath Isfpar-02005
UM PR TE1NE R 19 TE SEC TR

wwrrajseedvong, -mull- cerajspedsEgmallopm, Tel-d141-2217608, 1227514
Motes to Standalons Financisl Saxtemewts for the yrar emded 31t March 20E

¥ k= Likhn
lﬂﬁuﬂ CPEHINE BALAMCE ADBFIOUE D B ThHOA: CLOBHG BaLARIE |
RS 100 EALH. 600
RODC PREFFREROE SHARER OF RS 100 EACH 1 inn
354 QR FHARES. OF RIS 105 EAGH, E
(IUESCR AT AND PULLY PAIC-L0 CAPITAL = 7|
53584 EQLITY BHARES COF RE. W EACH. Thd - £ THR
UkPAD" o 4 i
DEFIITLD SHARES - -|
THT E L1
. Unpaid on 962 [Fravisus *ear £10) Equiy Shares.
Reeenciliation of ibe ahares wt tha and ak the aod of the ra
on o] an 11 et |
TrPEQF BHARES FinLakis ¥ in Laktw
FEs AFENGNg % e aginning o 09 panen F.EASTTE bk 708800 734 B8
‘Baares outstandng ol e end of te poriod T.H SR T 758 BTROD TEIEA
ﬁmnhm:ﬂhw - - =
Erpares nolmrreed o g e peaod - -
Shrss ouistending of e end of the seriod - -
W) Detalls o sharshaldem doltng mors than [ skares in t=s compeey
Tt reamas Of e ehararloiers hodd ng moee Sen 5% shares ag of the beacs saed Cofp ks g sen beiow
Ad ol Flal Mefch JI23 i il Flal March IO0E
ErHo  Juamieof e sbarsbaldar [4e ol mburms haid 8, 0 whares beld uo. = weares hata % & shares held
1 laammwnusnwm 633300000 - Rerg o £nRmnm FA T
| h@mummmannnm‘r@ 1,1500m 15.00P% 113800 1520
Jroei TARTILE N /8,50, 00 IR
W] LIETS OF SHARER HELD BY PROMDOTERE
o7 CRan p Daieg |
s Iﬁmﬂmmm — % O whivss haid ~cln
1 Iaummwmmmu’ 4200000 1T
B hrmmﬁnnanmumuu-ﬂnnm 1, 21BN 1500%
b TEEIH_0| BLETH

(W) RIGHT AND RESTRICTION ON EQUITY SHARES

Right and restiction on Equily Shares The Comparny has only one dass of Equety Shares having 2 face value of "1 D0- per share which ang
issued and subscribed. Each sharehaolder is aigibbe for ani vale per share held. The dividend proposed by thé Boand of Directors is subject
o the approved of the share holders in the ensuing Arnual Genesal Meeting, exceptin case of inferim dividend. In the event of the winding up
of the Company, the holdar of equity shares will ba entitted to receive tha ramaining assets of tha Company in proportion to the number of

equity sharas held by the

shareholders and the amount paid up thereon.

&
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Heegd. Odfice: Ard Floor, Pant Krish| Bhawan, Janpaih Isipar-302005
N MO UT3EE L 1978 SGC MR
wwwajserdnong, -muall- oo jsepdaEgmalloom, Tel-l 41-221 7608, 1227514
Motes to Standalons Financisl Saxtemewts for the yrar emded 31t March 20E

Hotx 2 Resarves and Surplus
Figuras =s at Flgures as ai
P March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
¥ in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
Opening Balance 045 0.48
Add: Additions During the Yaar - -
Less: Kilised § Transfamad Curing The Year - -
Closing Balanca .45 045
i) General Reserve
Orpaning Balance L b 0.17
Audd: Tranafesred from Surpdus in Statemast of Profil and Logs < -
Le=s; Hilised § Trarsfermed During the Year for; =
Isauing Benus Shares -
Mhars = -
Closing Batance 017 017
ic] Surplus | [Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening Balance 18.216.80 1658833
Aud; Profit / (Loss) for e Year 2,031.54 1,606.48
Less: Income Tex Demand For Eadier Years -
Add: Income Tax FRefund! Excese Pronizion Fatum Back For Earller Years -
Less : Dividends Proposed o be Distributed to Equity Shamnahslders 75.83 75.93
Clo=ing Batanca 20174.48 1821880
Fotal] FIRELNT] (LFiEEl
Hote 3 Other Long-Tarm Liabilities
Figures as ai Figures as ai
Particulars March 31, 2035 March 31, 2024
¥ In Lakhs ¥ In Lakhs
(i} Depasil of Agricutiume Department 18,14 18.14
(4} Revalving Fund For Crought Prone Area 280,00 280,00
(&) Revoiving Fund for Seed Bark B.62 8.6
() Sundry Credilars for Goods (Under Liligalion) 1,613.85 1,613.85
vl Interst Payabde Against AG para 10.97 10.87
(wi} Sundry Craditors for othars _ 54 (.54
T-nllﬂ 1,812.12 1.813.12
Hote 4 Long-Tesm Provisions
BAGE: Figuras as at Figures as ai
Particaden ﬁ;:; -’%}h March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
TR M s 17| ¥ in Lakhs £ in Lakhs

(@) Provision for Employes Banefts:

{fy Provision for Growp Gratulty Scheme 0,48
0} Provision for Laswve Encashmant -
Totall L
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Hegd. OMlice: 3rd Floor, Pant Krish| Bhawan, Janpath Isfpar-02005
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N 55 T

tes to Standslone Financis] Stxtemewts for the yrar ended 315t March 2i0E

Figuras as a Figures as ai
P, March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
T in Lakhe ¥ in Lakha
(@) Cash Cradd =
PFrimary Security |- Hysothecation of entire current Bssels, presenl and Tullne
comprisng of Ireniories & Recaivabia,
Collataral Secu = H of pRant & Machinany of 3.658 .
Total| =
Hote 6 Trade Peyables
Flgures as al Flgures a8 ai
Faiasiam March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
¥ in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
(&) Totad Outstanding Dues of Micro & Small Enterprses - -
(B} Totad cutstanding dues of creditars other than mizro enterprises and small -
BnErp s
Payables for axpensappunchanes Ofa dus e Micra, Emall and Madiurm Enlarpriza
Othar Trade Payable
Trade peyvables {Sundry Creditors ] 3 150.55 1,658.51
Tﬂlll 3,150, 55 1,658 51
Fator Agoing at Mots Ho. (41)8
Hots ¥ Other Current Liabiligios
Figures as at Figures as at
b March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
¥ In Lakha ¥in
) Unpaid Dividends Fﬁi
(i) Othar Payables
(1) Sundry Graditors For Expanses 1,045.57
) Surdry Craditors for Olhers
(8} Sundry Cradbtomn for Capial Goods
() Cutstanding Liabdites
() Sauinaidy Advance
(i) Subsicy Refurdabs 1o Govl, 1, Db 02
(wii) Bubsidy undar Contral Seotar Schema -
(wil) Advances from Cusiomers Agansl Sead & Others
(wiil} Seed Growars having Cradil Batancas
(ix} Sundry Debios having Gredil Balanos 1,181.24
(=) Securily Deposits Dsalors, Suppliors, Contraeciors & 1,030.47
Wholase|lprs
{xi} Provision for EMD & Security Deposit
ixil) Infrastructure Desvelopment Subsidy (GOH) 1.654.26
(il Advances 0 Empliryeas
e inppoyred, Copmidersd Cood
Tﬂ'tdl
Hote B Short-Term Provisions ‘/{ﬁ?ﬁ
:Eﬁﬁﬁﬁl
e | FRM |' _ | Figuras ms o Figures 88 al
Edi J‘rﬂ.%f March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
LY e ok -
el ¥ in Lakhs E in Lakhs
(&) Provisic !
(% Provisicn for income Tax 1,005,006 |1r.
(W} Prowiainn for Proposad Equity Dhddand 7503 7K.
(W} Froeia o Bor SR B35 3.
Tatal| 1,487 28| DOE.
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RAJAETHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Foegd. Office: 3rd Floor, Pant Kdshl Bhawan, Janpath Jalpur-302005
CIN MO, UT5132 RJ 1878 SGC 00171

wra,rajpeeds.org, a-mall- csrajseeds@gmall.com, Tel-0141-2227685, 2227514

Hete 9 Proparty Macts & Soulpmants (comld]

Particulans
[ n ard amortisation ral B conbmnus
#5 AL as A1
H3.3025 3000034
¥ In Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
Depracition and amortisation for 1rea yesr on Bnghle sants 38 per Noled 19040 H0EE
Dupraciation armi amoriaation mistng e continung operabon 19040 028
Mata 10 Invantores
Figuras &8 at Fl-ﬂ.ll'ﬂ ag el
Particulara March 31, 2025 Meroh 31, 2024
¥ in Lakhs ¥ in
{m} Cortified Sood 1,011, 412178
(b1 Foundation & Breador Seed 186822 420 385
iz} Undersize & Fejected Seed 33478 935.82
{d} Raw Saad and Graded Sood Ta.61 11.65
(@] Procassing, Chamical & Packing Mataral 1,870.82 1,751.68
() Stock in Translt _ - 155 |
Tt 3 404118 Triﬂaz.u
Hota 11 Trades Recelvablas
Figures as at Figures as ot
Particulars March 34, 2025 March 31, 2024
¥ in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
L {a) Tndispuisd Trade Receinable
(i} Crmmniclered goud 11, 200,74 B,230,14
fid] Which have significant mereare in crecit sk and conmidesed doubthal
i} Credit bopaded
] Haputcd Trade Hocoivabls
) Considersd good
{id] Which have significant inoresse in credit msk and considered doabthol
L Sredls brypeadnesd = .
TOTALIT) 14,200, 74 B,2%0,14
(1) Prowision for doubtful recelvables 1529, 1@1.#
TOTAL [I-TT} 8,761.02 | 6,978.70
Refer Ageing at Mote Mo, [41)C
Mota 12 Cash and Cash Eguivalents
. Figures as at Figuras as al
Fationilars March 31, 2028 March 31, 2024
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
(@) Cash in Hand GEL 024
() Balancses with schadula Banks
(i} In Currant Accownts 1,796, 46 149,30
() In Cash Credi Limd Account 968,25 242 A8
(i) 1a Callastiaan Accauirl oaa 050
() FDIR rmaturing within 12 maniha - 800,00
{d] In Earmarkad Accounts
- Winpald Dividend Accounts 7.82 7.E8
(=) Prarmilttance in Transil _ - AGD, 00
Toxtal 2,773.84 T-ﬂﬁ

{li} Belanoes with banks-ofhar sarmarkad aocounts include R, 7 52 Lakhs (& ot 31 March, 2024 Rs. 7.89 Lakhz) Which hava

reatricthon on repatriation,

i
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Hegd. OMlice: 3rd Floor, Pant Krish| Bhawan, Janpath Isfpar-02005
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wwrrajseedvong, -mull- cerajspedsEgmallopm, Tel-d141-2217608, 1227514
Motes to Standalone Financisl Saxtemewts for the yrar ended 31t March 20E

Hots 13 Short-Tarm Loans and Advanoes

Figures &5 at Flgures a5 at
TG March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
¥ in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
e} Advancs o Ssed Growers T 4,784,
Less: Provislon for Advances 64,55 107,
T.246.17 4 6T4.04
(o) Prapaid Expanses - Unsacured, Considened Good T1.88) 20,14
71.84 20,14
iz) Balances with Government Authoritas
Unsecured, Corsidarsd Good
i} Subsidy Recoverabia from Govemmean 733607 5JE9B.1
{if} ddvance incorme Tax 1,136,881 93,
(i T.0LS, 20,45 25,7
(v} Dapoed Undar Litkgation 512 E.
(v Imenere et reooseralile 130,00 195 4
B, 54845 B,682.20
() Sundry Cradilors hiving Dabd Balances
Unsecured, Considerad Good 28.84 ‘Ilg
Lass; Provesion LR ¥ &,
1202 24,07
(i} Chers Advances! Recoverable
Uinsacurad, Considared Good 206,18 185,30
Total] 16,192.71 11,565.7%

Hote 14 Other Current Assats

Particulars

Figures as at

Figures as at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
¥ In Lakns € in Lakhs
ia) Intaresl Accurad Bul nol Reciceved On FOR 0.08 218
i} Accrusd Famm incoma/Othes Incoms 112.87 118.16
Total| 112.08 120.38
Hots 15 Revenue from Operations
b ASTS Figuras for the Figuras far the
Particulars o = '“ﬂf'.":-} eurrent raparting Prvious reporting
= A S porlod 1024-25 pariod 202324
i P e —ometien
Sale of Procucts: -.‘.’f"'ff
(I} Certified Saeds EE e 28,539.45 18,088.18
(¥} Foundamon & Breadar Seed 1,BB2.72 1,348.17
(i) Cotlon Lint 0.00 -
fiv] Ausction Sale 2,221.70 101712
tv] Marketing & NFSM Subsidy 3.137.50 256042
Total| 36,770.05 23,024.80 |

i
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Hegd. OMlice: 3rd Floor, Pant Krish| Bhawan, Janpath Isfpar-02005
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|Hate 16 Dihar Incama

wwwajserdnong, -muall- oo jsepdaEgmalloom, Tel-l 41-221 7608, 1227514
Motes to Standalone Financis] Ststememts for the year ended 31t March 2022

Figures for the Figuras for tha
FParticulars EurTen reporting Previous reporiing
paried 3634-25 poried 22324
¥ In Lakizs ¥ in Lakhs
[ajlrerest come (Refer Mok |i] below) 2.04 2538
[bj0ther Non-Operafing Income (Refar Mole (6] below) 32268 384.73
Te 12473 3h0.12
|Mote (i) - Interesi Incomae
Figures for tha Figures for tha
Particulars currand raporting Provious reporting
pariod 2024.25 poriod 3023-24
¥ in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
Imerast ncome Comprises:
Irmesast from Banks on:
Bard FOR's Accounls 1.38 21.6a
Cther Irbarast _ [.89 amn
Tolal 2.04] 75.38)
|Meta () - Other Non-Operating Incoma
Flgures for the Figures for tha
FParticulars EUITEN Feporting Previous reporting
pariod 2924-25 parlod DE3-34
F In Lakhs T in Lakhs
e Man-Operaling Incoms Comprises:
incoma From Farms 238,00 £28.85
From Penaly 28.84| 1508
Ennglment Faes 0.HE L34
Cther Recepls 15,60 rar
Reimbuirgenanl of Maintsnancs Sead Bank Subsidy 2T B2 100aR)
Auction of Processing Mataral 1319 281
Total 236 36473
|MEte 17 A Purchase of Stock-In-Trade
Figures for tha Figures for the
Parliculars curmani raporting Pravious reporting
pariod 2034.25 paried MI3-24
¥ In Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
Certifind Send
Faw Seed
Frourdaton & Broedar Sead
Furchese Expenses
Lits: Subsichy for Produclios _
Toatal

|Mate 17 B Changes In Imveniories of Finlshed Goods, Work-in-Progress end Stock-In-Trade

Particulars

..r.q_ Ht.l"ﬂ?{\

( FRNTNAE

Figures for the Figures Tor tha
current raporting Previous reporting
poriod 202428 poriod 302324
¥ in Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs

Irmveniones & he End of the Yeaar
Imieniones et the Beginning of the Yaar:

kay

el (Incroasa) | Decreass

i )
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Heegd. Odfice: Ard Floor, Pant Krish| Bhawan, Janpaih Isipar-302005
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wwwajserdnong, -muall- oo jsepdaEgmalloom, Tel-l 41-221 7608, 1227514
Motes to Standalone Financis] Ststememts for the year ended 31t March 2022

Hote 18 Employes: Benefit Expenses
Flgures for tha Figures for the
Partleulars cumrent raporting Prenvdous reporting
period 1024-25 pariod 2003-24
¥ in Lakhs Pin Lakhs
Salary & Allowances 1,004 54 1,085
Fanaion Condributian 24.81 33
Medical Expensas 2.0 .01
Cortrigulion 1o Medical ReSal Fund 7.88 B,
Liveries Expenseas 0.0a 0.
LIC Goup Gratusty Plan 7.50 o,
Employars Contribution to PF 10886 105.1
Leava Encoshrment 13320 T4
Ex Gratia to Staff 8.43 B,
Ziaf Walfara 1813 @,
ncentive o Stafl 2.
'I'nl:il 1,406 18 1,522.08 |
Hots 18 Finance Cost
Flgures for tha Flguras for the
Parficulars currant reparting Praviois reporting
period J024-25 pariod 2023-24
¥ in Lakhs E in Lakhs
(@) Imenasi Expansa orc
1y Bormowings - GG Limit 068,80 36,7
Jotul] 805.54 S18. 11 )
Hota 18 [ii} Prior Peried (Incoma) | Expansa
Priof Pamod Expenses (4]
{I} Ha&T 4 74 -
{ii] Advartisemants - 2.7
{ili) Paymant to Lesour Conlract E> 18 14
(i} Patrol Chisal Exp - 0.40
{¥] REM of Vehicle - 018
{wi] Printing & Stakonary - 4.48
s v = Total (A} 4.74 23.81
Prior Period income (B)
{1 |Excess Provision \Written Back _ 45.46 41.20
Totlal Ej A43.46 41.20 |
et {AE] sa1a]] fi7.29]]
BAST::
o Bleign,
@
-.?‘l'-"ﬂzlﬂﬂ E:-I
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORFORATION LIMITED
g, CHlices Jrd Floor, Pant Krichi Rhawan, Janpsib babpar- 3020605

N P90, LTS1.32 BT 1978 SG0 1017E]
wnsajisedancy, e-miil- carajsediEgmail com, Tel-i141-121T665, T217514
Sotes t0 Standalome Finaneisl Sixtemenis for ihe year ended 310 March 2015

Mata 20 CHfeT axpe s

Figuras for tha Figuras for tha
Particulars current reporting Provious reporting
poriad 202425 period 2065.-24
Tim Lakhg Ein Lakhs
|Comiribanian to CSR 4001 3451
Total] 40,01 3451
Figures for the Figures for the
Particulars current raporting Previous reporting
pariad 3424-25 poricd 20E%-24
Tin Lakhs ¥ in Lakhs
|PoymonteProvisions for Stxtutory Auditors
Stafuiory Audit Fesss 1 1230
Tax Auci Fees f. 085
[GST & T. A io Siatusory Audiiors 0.4 1.06 |
Total 2.85 | 301
|Nota 21 Oither expanbas
Farticulars

Trawalling Expenises (Inchiding Dimecior Exp & Sitting Feas)
Postage Telagram & Talephones
L

s
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LIMITED
Hegd. OMlice: 3rd Floor, Pant Krish| Bhawan, Janpath Isfpar-02005

UM PR TE1NE R 19 TE SEC TR

wwrrajseedvong, -mull- cerajspedsEgmallopm, Tel-d141-2217608, 1227514
Motes to Standalons Financisl Saxtemewts for the yrar ended 31t March 2i0E

Hote 22 Deferred Tax (Liability) / Assol
Figures for the Figures for the
Partlculars current reporting Previous reporting
period EEH-IE poriod 20E3-24
T in Lakhs T in Lakhs
Het Deferred Tax (Liabkility) | Assed at the beginning of vear 24518 261.73
dgdiLess; deferad tax effect during the year
Tax E | Tax ili
On Diffarencs Bebwesn Bodk Baanoe and Tax Batence of Fiked Ao [43.82) {47 .48
O Expenditure Deferred in the Books but Allowable for Tax P . |
Tax Efzct of lbemns Constibuting Defemod Tax Lisgility @26, 12% (12.79)] {138
Provishon l.f'.u-ml:ed -. -. Employes Banalita 14.83] {68.93Y
Provighan for Doubtful Debis | Advancas 23537 60, 57
Disaliowandes under Seclicn S0(a)(), £38 of ha Incoma Tax Acl, 1961
Cn Difference Betwesn Book Balanoe and Tax Batance of Fixed Assets
Tax Effect of lbems Constituting Deferred Tau Asseats 22 g6l 2.1l
Not Dafarrad Tax (Liability) | Assat at the end of Yaar 30528 245 11
Total Reversal of Deforred Tax Assols E0.07 (16.58)|
Hote 23 Other Non-Current Assets
Figuresa for the Flgures for the
Particulars curment reporting Previous raporting
period 2024-25 pariod 20E3-34
¥ in Lakhs Ein Lakhs
Subsidy Recoverable From Govermment 297 247
Eaourity Depasits with Govarmment 17.48 17 67
18,63 15 88
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(1)

(Z)

(3)

(4)

()

Note “24" Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts.

FY-2024-2025

COMPANY INFORMATION:-

Government of India with the aim of inereasing the agricultural production incorperated National Seed
Corporation Ltd with the help of World Bank's Intermational Development Agency and under its second
phase "Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited was incorporated on dated 28th March, 1978 under The
Companies Act, 1956 ag a Public Limited Company with the joint holding of Central Government,
Government of Rajesthan and Local Farmers. After receiving the Commencement of Business Certificate,
the Company started its business operation with effect from 26th May, 19738, The Corporate ldentification
Number of our Company 1s UT5132RI19788GC001781. The Central Government, Govt. of Rajasthan and
the Local Farmersare the initial subsenbers of the company.

A UNTIN LICIES:-

Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements: -The financial statements of the Corporation have been
prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basis of accounting in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act. 2013 including AccountingStandards notified there under.

Use of Estimates:-The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepied
accounting principles which requires the management to maks estimates and assumptions that affect the
income and expenditure during the reporting period and the assets and liabilities including conting053nt
liabilities at the date of financial statements. The differences between actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which results are known.

Property Plant & Equipment: - Property, Plant and Equipment {other than land acquired free from State
CGiovernment) are carried at the cost of acquisition or construction or book value less accumulated
depreciation and impairment, 1fany.

Borrowing Costs: -Corporations availing working capital limit from bank. BorrowingCosts are recognized
asexpensc in the period in which these are incarred. I

Inventories:-

{a) Seeds:-

g) In case of Own Production of Seeds - Prime Cost comprises of purchase price plus
processing overheads fixed by the Board of Directors of the Corporation once in every 3

years.

"t
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(b}

(e)
(d}

()

b} In case of Purchase of Seeds from Direct/Private Suppliers- Prime Cost comprises
purchase price and packing matenal plus 3% as purchase expenses.

c) In caseswhere segregation of stock in Own Production & Direct Purchase is mot
possible - Prime Cost is arrived on average ofboth above (a) and (h)

(ii)  Breeder seeds have been valued at Purchase Cost reduced by subsidy if any or market price
whichever is lower.As per Production Policy of the Corporation Breeder Seed is not to be
sold in open market, therefore Market Price for this valuation 18 determined as as per policy
ofthe Corporation?

(i) Rawseeds have been valued attheir procurement price.

(iii) RejectedSeeds are valued at estimated realisable value which is arrived at B5% of Mandi
Rates of Grain of respective Mandias decided by the management

(vl  Undersized seedsare valued at estimated realisable value which is amived at 60% of Mandi
Rates of Grain of respective Mandias decided by the management

(v}  Cotton sceds including certified, foundation and raw sceds are valued at cost or at net
realisable value, whichever is lower and in case of cotton lint (a by- product) are valued at
estimated cost.

Packing & Processing Material are valued at cost except for used/rejected material which is not
valued as its realisable value/cost will be known only at the time of its disposal.

The units are in a practice of maintaming stock records in a manual register only

Due to peculiar nature of the business Net Realizable Value cannot be determined hence Market
Price as per policy of the corporation has been considered for Stock valuation purposes.

Stock/Tnventories remained uninsured at the date of balance sheet.

(6)  Depreciation:-

(7} Revenue Recognition:-

a) Depreciation has been charged on Property Plant & Equipment as per the provisions of Part C of
Schedule I of the Companies Act, 2013 based on useful life and residual valueon Single shift
basis.

b)  During the vear fow processing plants have operated in double shifts for few number of days. This
is done for grading of seeds as per time bound preduction programme. However, the
Corporationhas charged depreciation on these processing plants at the rate applicable to single
shift basis only.

¢) Depreciation on the assets added/disposed of during the vear is provided on pro-rata basis with
reference to the actual date of installation and being put to use/disposal during the year. Date put to
use means the day on which assets is acquired and put 1o use.

d} Assethaving value of less than Rs 5000/~ individually have been depreciated fully in the year of
purchase. This policy is being followed from various last previous years.

a) Saleofall kinds of Seeds have been accounted for after deductingnetti
GST, MandiTax, Trade Discount, ete.

&
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(8)

(2

(1m

(11)

(1Z)

b) Centrally Sponsored Scheme {CS88) Subsidy: - Subsidy on Sale of Certified Seed is recoverable in
the ratio of 60%: 40% from Central Government & State Government respectively, Thissubsidy has

been included as a part of Sale of Certified Seed.
c) Marketing and NFSM subsidy receivable from the Department of Agriculture has been considered

a5 a part of sale/revenue.
d) Subsidy on Production receivable from the Department of Agriculture has been reduced from
Purchases.

Purchase:-
a) Production of Seed undertaken as per production plan is accounted when certified germination
reports  from Seed testing Laboratories (8TL) has been received and other related formalities in
respect thereof are completed. Cost of Purchase is accounted for as per the approved Purchase Policy

ofthe Corporation.

b) Advances given to seed Growers/Producers against seeds delivered at plant are adjusted after
purchases is recognized/sccounted for.

c) Direct purchases of seeds is accounted on receipt of seeds by the Company.

d) Araw seed (seasonal procurement) is accounted for receipts by the Corporation as decided by the

Board of Directors for respective Seasons.Dhencha, Til and Maize Seeds are purchased on Raw
Basis.

Consumption of the Packing and Processing Materials:-

(a) Consumption of the packing and processing materials isbooked on the basis of actual consumption
asper Stock Registers,

(b) Stores & Spares are treated as consumed & charged in Profit & Loss Account in the vear in which

they are purchased.

The adjustment of disputes, if any, in respect of sales/purchases prices are accounted for in the year in which
they are settled.

Emplovee Benefit:-
(a) Grataity:-

The Corporationhas created a Trust to Administer the Gratuity Payment. The Trust in turn has taken Group
Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year 2008-09 in place of Group Graruity cum Assurance
Policy covenng the eligible emplovees with the Life Insurance Corporation of India. Premimum paid by the
Corporationto Life Insurance Corporation of India is recognised as Expenditure. Gratuity Payment to
respective employee is managed by Trust.

(b} Leave Encashment:-

The Corporationhas taken Leave Encashment -cum-Assurance Policy covering the eligible employees with
the Life Insurance Corporation of India. Premium paid by the Comporationto Life Insurance Corporation of
India 1srecogmsed as Expenditure.

Grants in Aid:-
(a)  Capital Grant-in-Aid received for the purpose of acquiring the specifid

e
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(13)

(14)

deducted from the original cost of such fixed asscts.

(b)  Production subsidy received/receivable from The Director of Agriculture is accounted for as per the
actual production obtained from the seed growers during the year.

{c)  Marketing subsidy received /receivable from The Director of Agriculture 15 accounted for on the
basis of actual sales of certified seeds as considered eligible for subsidy after verification done by the
concerned Deputy Director [ Agriculture), Govt. of Rajasthan.

{d}  Reimbursement of maintenance cost received from Government of India under the Seed Bank
Scheme is accounted for in the year of its sanction by The Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India,
MNew Delhi.

(e}  Subsidy received from Director of Agnculture for the purpose of treatment of seeds 15 accounted for
inthe year of its receipt.

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities:

Deeferred tax being the difference between tax profit and book profit is accounted For using the tax rates and
laws for the time being in force or subsequent enacted law as on the balance shect date. Deferred tax asscts
are recognized to the extent there is a reasonable certainty that those assets shall be realized in future.

Impairment of Assets: -

The brought forward amount of assets is reviewed as on each Balance Sheet date. If there 15 any indication of
their impairment based on internal/external factors, such asset is considered as impaired and accounted for
accordingly. An impairment loss is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss in theyear in which such asset
is identified as impaired.

(15) Earnings per share;-

5.No Particulars Current Year Previous Year
1 F.mnin_ggam'bmblttu&mcquit}rsham holder Rs 20,3152 536/- Rs. 16,06,48,984/-
2 Number of Shares 759976 759976
3 Eamings Per Share 267.32 211.39
C. Motes on Accounts:
(16) Contingent Liabilities as on 31.03.2025n0t provided for:(1) Provision has in respect of
below mentioned disputed demands: - = roroaryes: |8
“AlPm
(i) Provision has not been made in respect of below mentioned disputed demands: - m,ﬁ‘;
Particulars Current Year FPrevious year
{a) | Legal cases and others mainly related to dispute raised by | Rs25,56,62,171 /- | Rs. 25,80,59,771/-
daily workers working at different locations, seed growers
etc., as pending before appropriate courts' forums
(b) | Income Tax (various Assessment Years) Rs. 1,66,98,220/- Hs 1,69.44,020/-
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{ii) Litigation of M/s PR. Enterprises, M/s Dwarka Prasad, M/s ].K. Agrigentics and M/S GouriShankar Jute

Mills Lid is pending beforeHon'blecourt and arbitrator respectively. Interest cannot be asceriained at this
point of time hence only original demand amountshave been taken as contingent liability.

{i11) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Accounts as on 31.03.2025against

(17)

(18)

(19)
(20)

(21)

various grants/subsidy or otherwiss are Rs. Nil{Previous vear Rs. 76.96 Lakhs.)

Taxation:=

In respect of various revenue taxation laws such as VAT, Income Tax, GST the liabilities which are under
dispute are disclosed under contingent liability, the same shall be accounted/recognised in books of
accounts in the year of their finalization and settlement.

Truthful Label Seeds and Seeds produced at farm owned by the Corperationand given on lease to farmers on
contract basisin also included in Purchase, sale & closing stock of all kinds of certified seeds.

Income from farms includes Leased Rent and sale of miscellaneous farm produce so obtained.

Plant & Machinery & Buildings transferred by the State Govt. to the Corporationhave been valued on ad-hoe
estimated basis. Notional Value and shown 1 the books of account accordingly. The depreciation on the
sam¢ has been charged on such cost. The land transferred by the State Government to the Corporationis
valued at Nil.

A sum of Rs. 53.26 lakh has been transferred from Capital Works in Progress to Fixed Assets
{Administrative Building) in the year 1989 - 1990, acquisitionof such building and the possession of the
same has been taken over by the Company, The matter of receipt of title deeds from the State Govt. in favour
of the Corporationis still pending,

(21 A) Disclosure with respeet to the Title Deed of immovable property not held in the name of the Company:

Relevant | Description of | Gross | Title deeds whether title deed FProperty | HReason for not being
Ling ltem item of Carr held in the holder is a promoter, held held in the name of
in the Property ving name of director or relative of since the company
Balance Value promoter/director or which
Shest employee of date
promoter/director
Property Land & Rs. State Gowt, - Agency of the FX.1989. | The matter of receipt of
plant Building - 53.54 | Agriculiure | Promoter - State Govt. o0 title deeds from the
equipment | Administrative | Lakhs Dept. State GovL in favour of
Building the Corporationis still
pending.
(22) Related party disclosare:- I
. . S
The name of the related parties of the corporation is as under-. A E
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Individuals and Key Management personal having substantial interestin the Corporation
Sh. Vaibhav Galriya, Chairman (01.04.2024 to 30.09.2024)

Sh. Rajan Vishal, chairman (01.10.2024 to 31.03.2025)

Smit. Nimisha Gupta, Managing Director (01.04.2024 t0 31.03.2025)

Sh. Ram LalMeena, General Manager ( 01.04.2024 10 31.03.2025)

Sh. Man Mohan Meena, Senior Manager (Finance) (01.04.2024 to 20.01.2025)

Sh. Hari Mohan Sharma, Senior Manager (Finance) (20.01.2025 To 31.03.2025)

Sh. RakeshMamnam, Company Secretary (01.04.2024 t0 31.03,2025)

Relative of Such individual and Key Management personal Key ***

Enterprises in which any person described above have substantialin i

=QmEmPoin| =™

=

** No disclosure is reguired, regarding related party relafionship with other state controlled enterprives arnd
transactions with such enterprises as per Para no. 9 of Accounting Standard 18 issued by the ICAL

(23) Thedetails of Transaction with related parties are as follows;-

Particulars Individuals and Key Relative of | Enterprise Total as at Total 25 at
Management personal Such 5 im which 31032015 31.03.1024
having substantial interest | imdividoal | any person Rs.) (Rs.)
in the Corporation®* and Key described
Manageme | above have
nt personal | sphstantial
Key ** | interest**
Managerial Remuneration
{ Salary Including TA
Chairman Sh. DheerajGugjar NIL 15,93,032/-
Chairman Sh. Vaibhav Galariva WIL NIL
Chairman Eh. Rajan Vishal MIL MNIL
Managing Director Sh. Jaswant Singh NIL 27.61 980/
Managing Director Sh. Lalit Kumar NIL 1,03,405/-
Managing Director Smt. Mimigha GGupta 3035533/ 2,80, 881/-
Ceneral Manager ShK.C. Mesna MIL 25,11,530/-
General Manager Sh. RamlalMecna 31,15,963/- 2,40,736/-
Senior Manager (Finance) | Sh. Man Mohan Meena Fc.}_i—&ég?:.% 17.97.805/- 20,20, 78S/
Semor Manager (Finance) | Sh. Hari Mohan Sharma F@Iﬁ" 2,778,749/ NIL
Company Secretary Sh. RakeshMamnani \Wj 16,08276/- |  15,39,608/
e
Total | 99.26,326/- | 1,10,51,961/-
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** No fransaction has taken place with key management personal or their relatives other than payment of salary
and other dues under contractual abligations.

(24) Detail of payments of Remuneration to the Auditors during the year:

31.03.2025 (Rs.) 31.03.2024 (Rs.)
1. | Statutory Audit Fee 160,000/~ 1,30,000/-
2. | Tax Audit Fee 65,000/~ 65,000/
3, | GST and Reimbursement of Expenses 40, 5004~ 1,05, 728/
Total 2,65,500/- 3,00,728/-

{25) IDBI has wrongly issued T.D.8. Certificate twice at Rs.53_630/- in the vear 1999-2000 which was taken in to
accounts, has been shown as Sundry Creditors {(othersjunder the head Current Liabilities.

(26) During the period of financial year 2003-04 to 2008-09 the Corporationdid not contnbute any fund towards
State Renewal Fund as no such demand being raised by Bureau of Public Enterprizes. From the Financial
Year 2009-2010 BPE has raised demand of 2% of Share Capital or 20.00 Lakh whichever is lower. Hence the
Corporationin this respect has made a provision of Rs.1518,595/- during the vear(Previous Year
Rs.15,18,575/-)

(27)(a) The Corporationhas taken Leave Encashment-cum-Assurance Policy in the year 2007-08 in respect of leave
encashment as retirement benefit covering the eligible employess with Life Insurance Corporation of India.
The liability up to year ended 31.03.2025 is Determination by the Life Insurance Corporation details as

under -
Leave Encashment

Particulars Amount { Rs.) | Amount ( R) | Amount [ Rs.)

Policy No. 333442 104005517 104003019

Assumptions

Discount Rate 7.25% T.25% 7.25%

Salary Escalation 7.00% T.00% 7.00%

Table Showing changes in present value of
oblipation as om 31.03.2025

Present value of obligations as at beginning of year | 22201327.00 758127.00 12279348

mierest Cost EEE:E‘ 1609596.00 54964.00 E90253

Current Service Cost E @\ 250392.00 39305.00 725462

Benefit Paid \?‘%Eﬁ“ﬁ (4669572.00] 0.00 (4736)
N g
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Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligations 103964800 46940.00 1304968
Fresent value of obligatios as at end of year 20431391.00 899336.00 15195295
Table showing changes in fair value of plan assels - - -
as on 31.03.2025
Fair value of plan assets as at beginning of year 2136K634.00 T12971.00 1328636241
Expended on plan asscis 1619237.02 63156.24 1094706.85
Contribution 2943090.30 13383828 2379468.97
Benefit Paid (4669572) 0.00 (4736)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Plan assets - - -
Fair Value of plan assets as at and of year 21261389.68 911965.52 16755802.23
Fundexd Status - - -
The Amounts to be recognized 1 the Balance Sheet - - -
Present value of obligations as at end of year 20431391.00 899336.00 15195295.00
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at end of Year 2126138968 211965.52 16755802.23
Net asset/(liability) Recognized in Balance Sheet 829908 68 12629.52 1560507.23
Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and - - -
Loss
Current Service Cost 250392.00 39305.00 725462.00
Interest Cost 1609596.00 54964.00 890253.00
Return on Plan Assets (1619237 38) (65156.24) (1094706.85)
Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized m the Year 103964800 46940.00 1304968.00
Expenscs Recognized in Profit and Loss account 1280399.00 T6053.00 1825976.00
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Leave Encashment 31.03.2024

Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)
Policy Nao. 333442 LO4005517 104002019
Assumptions
Discount Rate T.25% 7.25% 7.25%
Salary Escalation T.00%% 7.00% 7.00%
Table showing changes in present value of
obligation as on 31/03,/2024
Present value of obligations as at beginning of 25,840, 585.00 B627,293.00 10,544 863.00
year
Interest Cost 1,873,442.00 45.479.00 T6d4,503.00
Current Service Cost 258,604.00 36,037.00 T06,029.00
Benefit Paid (%,433,379.00) (58.72) (313,199.00)
Actarial (Gain)/Loss on obligations 2,662.075.00 49.377.00 577.152.00
FPresent value of obligations as at end of year 22,201,327.00 758,127.28 12,279,348.00
Table showing changes in fair value of plan
agsets as on 31/03/2024
Fair value of plan assets as at beginning of year 24.105,109.00 345 506.00 65189278
Expended on plan assets 1,260,005.08 49.435.32 T799.234.34
Contribution 3,836,808.92 118,088.40 4,148,434.29
Benefit Paid (8,433,379.00) (58.72) (313,199.00)
Actanal (Gain)/Loss on plan assets - - -
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at end of year 21,368,634.00 T12,971.00 13,286,362.41
Funded status
The amounts to be recogniced in the Balance
Shect
Present value of obligations as at end of year 22,201,327.00 T58,127.00 12,279,348.00
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at end of year 21,368 634,00 T12,971.00 13,286,362.41
Net asset/{hababity) recognized in Balance Sheet (832,693.00) (45,156.00) 1,007,014.41
Expenses Recognized In statement of Profit
and Loss
Current Service Cost 36,037.00 T06,029.00
Interest Cost 45.479.00 764,503.00
Retamn on plan assets ¢ (49.435.32) (799,234.34)
Net Actpanal (Gain)/Loss recognized n the vear 2,662,075.00 49.377.00 2771,152.00
Expenses recognized in Profit and Loss account 2,934,116.00 B1,458.00 1,248, 450.00
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(b}  The Corporationhas taken Group Gratuity Cash Accumulation Scheme Policy in the year 2008-09 in place
of Group Gratuity cum Assurance Policy in respect of Gratuity as retirement benefit covering the eligible
employees with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The Liability up to 31.03.2025 as determined by the
Life [nsurance Corporation as under- .

Groap Gratulty

Particulars Amount { Rs.) | Amount { Rs.) | Amount ( Rs.)
Policy No. 104005514 63080 104003020
Assumptions
Digcount Rate 725% 7.25% 7.25%
Salary Escalation 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%
Table Showing changes in present value of
obligation as on 31.03.2025
present value of obligations as at beginning of year 695277.00 32295657.00 1662449900
interest Cost S0408.00 234143500 120527600
Cumrent Service Cost 64560.00 663539.00 119867800
Benefit Paid 0.00 [ (3419013.00) (4193)
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on Obligations (T939) (2006869) 353482.00
Present value of obligations as at end of vear B02286.00 24874749.00 19377740.00
Table showing changes in fair value of plan assets as -
on 31.03.2025
Fair value of plan assets as at beginning of year 815725.01 3022704665 18537326.06
Expended on plan assets 6530060 1913509 58 146534349
Contribution 54%19.26 3569164.60 1571427 46
Benefit Paid 0.00 [ (8419013.00) (4195.00)
Actoarial (Gain)/Loss on Plan assets -
Fair Value of plan assets as at end of year 035844.00 | 27200707.83 21569902.01

| Funded Status .

The Amounts to be recognized 1 the Balance Sheet -

Present value of obligations as at end of year 202228600 | 24874749.00 19377740.00
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at end of Year U35844.90 | 27290707.83 21569902.01
Net asset/{hability) Recognized in Balance Sheet 133558.90 241595883 2192162.01
Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and Loss -

Current Service Cost 64560.00 663539.00 1198678.00
Interest Cost KI/’H—&I:D&X S0408_00 234143500 1205276.00
Rewrn on Plan Assets g @553{50 63) | (1913509.58) (1465343.49)
Net Actuanal (Gain)/Loss recognized m the Year %Flﬂ ‘J.'/'" (7959) (2006869 353482.00
Expenses Recognized in Profitand Loss account 82" 41708.00 -915405.00 1292093.00
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Group Gratuity 31.03.2024
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.)

Policy No. 104005514 63080 104003020

Assamptions

Discount Rate T.25% 7.25% 7.25%

Salary Escalation T.00% T.0056 7.00%4%

Table showing changes in present valoe of

obligation as on 31/03,2024

Present value of obligations as at beginning of year 617,636.00 44,635,680.00 15,318,753.00

Intcrest Cost 44,779.00 3,236,087.00 1,110,610.00

Cumrent Service Cost 48,.507.00 1060, 689,00 1,318,590.00

Benefit Paid (15,985,866.00) (148,931.00%

Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligations (15,645.00) (650,933.00) (974,523.00)

Present value of obligations as at end of year 695,277.00 A2.205,657.00 16,624,499.00

Table showing changes in fair value of plan assets

as on 31/03/2024

Fair value of plan assets as at beginning of year 687,125.05 4340421660 | 13,571,247.24
_E.Ecndcd on plan asscts 55,887.21 2,808,696.05 1,154,524.43

Contnibution T2,712.75 - 31,960,485 39

Benefit Paid (15,985 366.00) | (148.931.00)

Actuarial (Gain)Loss on plan assets - - -

Fair Value of Plan Assets as al end of year 815,725.01 30,227.046.65 18,537, 326.06

Funded status 120,448.01 30.227,046.65 1,912,827 .06

The amounts to be recognized in the Balance

Sheet

Present value of obligations as at end of year 695 270,00 32295 657.00 16,624.499.00

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at end of year 815,725.0 30.227,046,65 18,537, 326.06

Net asset/(liability) recognized in Balance Sheet 120,448.01 (2,068,610.35) 1,912,827.06

Expenses Recognized in statement of Profit and Loss

Current Service Cost 48.507.00 1,060,689.00 1,318,590.00

Interest Cost 44,779.00 3,236,087.00 L110,610.00

Return on plan assats {55,%}{__ (2,808,696.05) (1,154,524 43)

Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognized in the year (15 .@ %} (630,933 .00) (974,530.00)

Expenses recognized in Profit and Loss account El% 837,147.00 300,153.00
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(28)

(29)

(30)
aj

b)

@1

Subsidy received against Farm Development under OPP Scheme and funds received under UNDP Scheme
are managed by the Corporation as Nodal agency.

Dividend:-

Provision for Dividend have becn made in the book of account at Rs. 75,92,975/<(Previous Year Rs.
T5,92,891/-)

Cash and Cash Equivalents:-

A Sum of Rs, 99,000/-(previous vear Rs. 99,000/-) shown under the head “Cash & Bank Balances (Current
assets)” which is in respect of the amount transferred by a unit of the Corporation to its Head Office through
Bank M.T. (Money Transfers) and Collection Account doring the year 1982-83 to1986-87 has not been
acknowledged by the Transferee Branches of such banks till March 31, 2025.In the year 2000-01 the
Corporation filed a civil suit against the State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur for the purpose of recovery of the
amount but claim was rejected by the Hon'ble Civil Court, Jaipur in the vear 2003-2004 for which second
appeal has been filed before to Hon ble High Court. The decision is awaited.

The Corporstion transfers amount of expired cheques (which are not lodged/claimed by parties) to Dead
Cheque ledger account.

Farmon lease:-

(a) Agriculture farms land was allotied by Government of Rajasthan in earlier year on leasehold bagis. In the

absence of determination of amount of lease rent by Govemment of Rajasthan, the Corporation has not
provided any such lease rent liability in its books ofaccount.

{b) Expenses incurred by the Corporation for the purpose of their development of Farms taken on lease, have

(32)

(33)

(34)

been charged to Statement of Profit & Loss being considered as revenue expenditures.

The Corporation has made a provision for doubtful receivables amounting to Rs. 2,78,27,979/(PY Rs.
57,92,776/-) and writc back Rs. 42,91,104/~which has been Recovered(PY Rs Rs. 2,64,356/~ from
advances to Seed Grower. Net provision for doubtful receivables of Rs. 2,35,36,875/-[Rs. 27827979 -
4291104](PY Rs.60,57,132/-) has been recognized innote no 21 other expenses for the current year.

The Corporation is making provision for debtors and Seeds Growers aged more than 3 years treating as
doubtful. The Corporation is following this practice for making provision of doubtful debts for past years on
regular basis, Further Debtors that are not reahsabighs
management. e

In accordance with the Accounting Stands |
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants-ofim
cumulative tax offects of significant timing differences, that resulted in Deferred Tax Assets & Liabilities are
asunder -
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{Amount in Rs.)

Particulars Def, Tax Assets/ Current year Del, Tax Assets/

{ Liabilities) (Charge)/ (Liabilities)
As on 31.3.2024 Credit As on 31.3.2025

Deferred Tax Assets
—Leave Encashment (3,06,942) ---- (3,06,941)
- Bad-Dibts 397,690,622 6353938 4,66,23,560
- Provision for Gratuity (1,46.894) (10,290 (1,57,184)

Total (A) 3.93,15,786 68,43,648 4,61,59434

Deferred Tax (Lisbility)/
Asscts

= Diepreciation (1,34,61,364) (12,78.831) (1,47,40,195)
- State Renewal Fund (13,35,919) 442,210 (8,93,729)

Total (B) (1,47,97,303) (8,36,621) (1,26,33,924)

MNet Deferred Tax Asscts’ (Liability) 245,185,483 &0,07,027 3,05,25,510
{A+B)

(35)

(36)

(37)

(38)

(39)

AL DAG Lift Irrigation:-

Vide sanction letter no.F.4(2), Budget'Plan’ B9-90,/22 dated 6,04, 1989, an amount of Bs,6.06 lakh received
on 7.06.1989 for lift imigation. The amount of Rs. 5.93 lakhis yet to be utilized.

B.Bajra Seed Production Subsidy:-

Vide sanction no. F{24}2TTVDARKVY/2010-11/15569-578 dt. 28.03.2011, an amount of Rs.
307 35Lakhs received for hybnid Bajra Seed Production through private seed producers, The amount of Rs.
307.35 Lakhs is not utilized. Hence this amount has been shown as subsidy refundable to govt, under current
liabilitics,

In the year 2006-07 an amount of Rs. 6.26 lakh paid to various farmers as Compensation due to supply of
poor quality of seeds, which was supplied to RESCL by M/s Real Marketing, Jalna and M/s Sai Seeds
Corporation, Andhra Pradesh. Corporation has filed suits before the appropriate court and lodged a claim of
Rs. 27.33 lakh on dated 21.05.07 against the above suppliers. Mecessary accounting treatment will be passed
when any award is pronounced by the court.

There is no mechanism to identified Micro and Small Enterprises to whom the Corporation owes dues,
which are outstanding for more than 435 days as at 315t March 2025, This Information as required (o be

Unpaid dividend amount for the financial year ;
to Investor Education and Protection fund durinigthéyesr (Previous Year Rs. 2,49 994/-).

As per Sec 135 (3) of Companies Act, 2013, theCorporationhas made the provision for CSR of Rs.
40,00,882/- during the year.(Previous Year Rs, 34,51,409/-)
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Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
Where the Corporation covered under section 135 of the companies act, the following shall be disclosed with regard

to CSR activities:-
2024-2025 2023-2024
(a) | Amount required to be spent by the Corporation during the year in 40,000,882/~ 34.51,409/-
accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies {Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014
Amount unspent/ (excess spent) carried forward from earlier years 3.35,592/)- 44,770,102/~
() | Amountofexpenditure incurred, 37,01,000/- 75,86,219/-
{c) | Shortfall at the end of the year, 6,35.474/- 3.35,592/-
{¢) | Reason forshortfall, Amount Received | Amount Received
back dus fo nom back due to nom
i lisation, atilisation.
(f) | Namre of CSR activities, Social Welfare | Social Welfare
(g} | Detanls of related party transactions, e.g., contnibution to a trust N/A N/A
controlled by the company in relation to CSR expenditure as per
relevant Accounting Standard,
"EE} Where a provision is made with respect to a liability incurred by - -
entering into a contractual obligation, the movements in the
provision during the yvear should be shown separately.
(40) The figures for the previous year have been regrouped/re-arranged where ever necessary to make them
comparable with those of the current year.
(41) Sundry Debtors, Creditors, Loans & Advances, Secunty Deposits, Curmment Liabihties, Outstanding

Liabilities, Deposit with Agriculture Department and Revolving fund with seed banks have been taken at
their book value irrespective of the fact that confirmation/ reconciliation of such accounts is still awaited.

A.  AsumofRs. 1613 Lacks is shown under the head Other Long Term liabilities as Sundry Creditors for
goods under litigation, which is related to JK Agri Genetics Limited. A legal case in respect of this
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B. TradePayablesageing Summary

31.03.2025
Quistanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment / Invoice date (Rs. in Lakhs) b
FParticulars (Rs.
Lakhs)
Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than
1 year 3 years
(i) MSME - - - " -
(i)  Others 1736.01 BO2.41 344.60 267.53 3150.55
(i) Disputed dues- MSME 3 " -
{iv)  Disputed dues—Others . - -
3032024
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment / Inveice date (Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years | More than Lakhs)
year 3 years
(i)  MSME T T - = -
(if)  Others RO2.41 344.60 267.53 243.97 |658.51
(iti)  Disputed dues - MSME - . - - -
(iv)  Disputed dues —Others - - - - ™
C. Trade Receivable Ageing Summary
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of Total
payment{Rs. in Lakhs) {Rs. in
Lesgthan | 6 months - | 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than LaE)
& months 1 year 3 years
31.03.2025
(i} Undisputed Trade 8149 54 812.14 360.66 41868 - 9761.02
Receivable - considerad good
(i) Undisputed Trade - - . - 152972 | 152972
Receivable — considerad
doubtful
(iii)} Disputed Trade - 2 = - d
Receivable — considered pood
{iv) Dnsputed Trade - - - - i
Receivable — considered
doubtful
31.03.2024
(I} Undisputed Trade 4924 83 1105.06 428.68 520.12 - 697869
Receivable — considered good
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{i1) Undisputed Trade - - - - 1251.44 1251.44
Receivable — considerad
doubtiul

(iii) Disputed Trade -
Receivable — considered good

(iv) Disputed Trade ;
Receivable — considerad

doubtful
(42) Details of Grant utilization.
(Amount in Rs.)

31.03.2025 (Rs.) 31.03.2024(Rs.)
A Capital Subsidy
1 Infrastructure Subsidy (Godown) -
2. | Seed Bank Subsidy (Godown) .
B | Revenue Subsidy
1. | Production Subsidy 51,24,31,375/- 34,77,49,815/-
& Marketing Subsidy (NFSM+EEVYY) 31,37,49,600/- 25,60,42,770/-
3 CSS({GOT+ State Govt.) 18,29,96,972/- R.B8, 56,392/
5. | Maintenance of seed bank 27,81 ,560/- 1,00,68,619/-

(43) The figures have been rounded off to a nearest rupee lakhs.

(44) The Corporation is holding stock of seeds in Total 116972 Qtls of various typesason 31.03,2025 (PY 82977
(Qils) is supplied by seeds growers and is in process of grading and Certification. The Corporation had made
advance against seeds of Bs.73,10,71.855/- (PY 47,81 49,722/ }io the seed prowers on this account. The
ownership of this stock is not of the corporation.

(45) Prior period items:-

As per past practice, prior period income amounting to Rs. (4246131/-}(PY Rs. 41,20,157/-) and expenses
amounting to Rs, (4,73,9725) (PYRs, 23,91,372/5)

(46) Segment Reporting: The main activity is only Seed Segment,

(47) Income Tex Asssssments and Demands

1. Asgessment Year: 2017-18

a, The Income Tax Assessment of the corporation for the AY 2017-18 is made vide order dated 23.12.2019
making additions of Rs. 2,18,82,718/-. Income tax demand w.rt. such addition has been raised by the
department amounting to Rs. 1,46,12,053/- vide order dated 23.12.2019. The Corporation has not accepted
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the additions and has filed an appeal with the CIT {Appeals) — 1, Jaipur dated 10.0]1.2020. The demand
amount with held by the Income Tax department from Refundof earlier years.

b. Additional orderw's 143(3) r.w.s. 263 (read with section 144R) for the AY 2017-18 is made vide order dated
29.03,2023 making additions of Rs, 53,70,873/- resulting in additional Income tax demand amounting to
Rs. 18,58,751/- dated 29.03.2023.The Corporation has not accepted the additions and has filed an appeal
withthe CIT (Appeals)— |, Jaipur dated 21.04.2023,
2. Assessment Year 2020-21
The Income Tax demand for the AY 202021 is made vide order dated 20.03.2023 wr.t. the Mis-reported
Income amounting to Rs. 6,81,211/-, Income tax demand w.r.t. such mis reported income has been raised by
the department amounting to Rs. 2,27 416/ vide order dated 20.03.2023. The Corporation has not accepted
the additions and the liability and has filed an appeal with the CIT (Appeals)— 1, Jaipur dated 17.04.20:23.
3. Assessment Year 2023-24
The Income Tax Demand of Rs. 2, 45 800/- for the AY 2023-24 18 made vide order date 27.11.2024 w's
143(1) of income tax act, 1 961, Which has been deposited during the vear,
(48) Accounting Ratios
8. Farticular Numerator March March VYariance in Reason for Yariance
Mo, Densminator 31,2625 | 31, 2024 | Percentage (%) | (IFf More than 25%)
Improvement in Ratio 15
due to improved sales
Turnover Ratio Inventory in average inventory
levels,
(b) | Trade Payable Net Credit 9.51 8.62 10,33 -
Turnover Ratio Purchase/Avp.
Trade Payables
; EBITDA - Capex 5.83 852 -31.59 Decling is Ratio due o
(c) Debt Service : increase in intercst cost,
Coverage Ratio Debt Service
(d) | Current Ratio Current Assets | 2.59 2.84 .36 - 1
Current Liabilities
{e) | Debt-Equity Debt - . s - NA
(f) | Return on Profit Afier Tax 10,18 542 1541 -
Equity Ratio Averags
Shareholders'
Equity
(2] | Trade Net Credit Sales 3.77 3,96 247
Reccivables
turnover ratio Average Trade
{in times Receivables
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(h) | Net capital Tumover 2.95 1.30 127.20 Improvement in Ratio
turnover ratio Working Canial is dug to incrcasc in
(in times) g turnover as compare to
previous year.
(I} | Net profit ratio Profit After Tax 5.52 £.0% -20.82 -
Total Sales
(3) | Retum on Operating Profit 0.16 0.13 22.19 -
Capital Total Capital
employed Emploved
(&) |Returnon Profit Afier s : z :
investment, Tax/Initial Valoc
of Investment

Ouistanding for following periods from duc date of payment / Total
[nvolce in Lakhs in
Particulars G ] I{E]{&hs}
Less than 1 1-2 yecars 2-3 years More than 3
year VEars
(1) Projectin Progress - 2 - z =
(i1)Project temporanily - - - - -
Suspended
31.03.2024
Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment / Total
Invoice (Rs. in Lakhs) (Rs. in
Less than 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Lakhs)
Year years
(i) Projectin Progress - 76.96 - 76,96
(ii)Project temporarily s = . = -
Suspended

1
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CERTIFIED SEEDS Fis & Dim Secds COTTON LINT HEIEL TED & LVSIEE mﬂu
2024-25 2023-14 POZE-25 Z033-24 024-35 | 2023-24 T0i4-25 2EES-24 2024-15 2003-24
Rk
Oeyiele) id3e 4702 ]| rd 431 - 2I2e ATHET
WalueiRa.) 41217 R DEOTRNEST 4034650 AZATWRINE - WEAURL 1021309617 11 68ea 5 2361608
Hesek in
Tramski
ey (Crila) 50
Walue (Fa.b 154800
Purchases
‘mdied
durisg the
yEar:
ey, [ds)) JEnA0T 2HITTE 43424 E4R10 2056 15128
Waluc{®a. ) ZOLR450TL3 [44 55T AGG425158 LTEMEmIL]
Camveralon{ TIN3 L 2643 2LB0
iy
Snles:
Oy ((els) T i 42807 3Ll = 2314 a4l
Yalue{Rs.h IEST45TY OESRANTSN |HE2T 1602 1348717125 e 222169514 ITIIST
Copverslon. Tkl ITE 21143 545
(CHl=)
Rejecied FlEdci GEiG 4151 Ji2a
(s}
Clasing
Hnerk
] 16139 (LEE 4750 R - (FR 1734
"ﬁll.l-ﬂ,ﬁ.l!.{l 100173350 4121TRTIR 19622307 AIN34650 - AXETESAZ 93601933 TAE06E 1 1H4635
Sk in
Tiranseiz
Qe (Qels.) 0 i [
Valus{Rs.) 154600
Shortage. &34 13 128 B3 - 427 L51
(Chls)
Mote:-
1. Nil Raw Cotton purchased during the year(Previous yesr Mil), out of this Lint Nil, Seed Nil and Undersized

ete Nil[Previous year Lint Nil, Seed Nil and Undersized ste. Nil) products have been manufactured, Value has been
included m certified seed of above Raw Cotton and other vanetics of Raw Aoraded Seed.

2. Quantitics mentioned above arc taken as on 3 15t March, whereas the valuation of the same has been done as per the status
report (fivunfit) as on 30th June every year. Quantity has been rounded off in Qtls.

3, Purchases value of certified seed includes purchases expenses and after deducting production subsidy.

4, Salesvalue of certified seed includes marketing subsidy & after deduction of trade discount.

Sedi- Sedl- Sl Ruelid- S~ Fdl-
Rakezh Mamnani Hari Mohan Sharma  Mahendra Kumar Sharma  Om Singh Rathere  Chinmayes Gopal Marju Rajpal
M koo, PRI DN Mo, 10584430 DN No. 0B£91581 DIM Ko, OTE285TT
Flaca : Jadpur i For Dhoot & Axsoclates
Date 1 M.13.300% Chartsred Accouniants

LN 2EAD0E 3 TMLDWVS 1895
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51 Apaing Sehnduly af [niilled Rpvenss
Particulars Dutstanding far following periads
Less than & & months to 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
months yoar
As st March 31, 2025 BOT AFFLICABLE
As gl March 31, 2024 NOT APPLICABLE
I | l |

Proceedings under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, (988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder There are no
proceedings mitiated or are pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of | 988) and rales made thereunder

OR

There are proceedings initiated or are pending agmnst the company for holdmg any benami property under the Benam
Trensactions {Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder in respectof the following propertics

Tietails
of the
property

Wear of
neguisition

Amount

(Ha.in
Lalchs)

Dietuils of
heneficiaries
Enlance

Shieet

Reference to
ibem i the

If notin

trorkis, rexwms
for the same

Whether

proceedings
o5 an shetter of the
transacton or as the

transfernr

Muoture of proceedings,
simius of same apd
company's view an same

| Propertyl
Propeniy2
Propertyd
Propeniyd
Propestys

ROTAFFLICABLE

52 Borrowings from banks

{ i) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or
financial institutions on the basis of secunty of cumrent assets and the quarterly refurns or statcments filed by the company with
such hanks or financial instinations are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

Quarter cnded As per As perreturns | Difference Reason
financials filed with banks | (Rs.Lakhs})
{Rs.Lakhs) (Rs.Lakhs)
30-Jun-24
Irventome FT00.00 3595348 [0 6
Trade Receivahles 11500.00 [1494 49 3.3
Trade Payables AT0.00 ARG024 9.74
3-Sep-24
Ipventones HT00.00 LR | A6 19
Trade Hecesivables 1575000 1973565 10035
Trade Payables 4340000 4331.21 HTO
31-Dec-24 )
Imventories 150000 149375 625
Trade Heceivables SO060.00 2005549 451
Trade Payables 412000 4111.31 BE69
Jl=Mar-25
Trade Receivables | 07,09 17824.66 12757 | considered in column as per
E—— = finaticials which are et
Trade Payables 3150.55 413783 SRT I8 il st : pst ¥

* Inventory of Certified seeds and & Foundation Seed taken for Bank returm purpose
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{ii]The Company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other kenders.
OR

{it)The Company is declared as wilful defaulter by the following kanks, firaneial Institution and other lenders:

Name of the bank, fnancial institution Date of declaration Details of | Company’s view or remarks
and other lenders defanlt | thereon

Biank]
Financizl Institutionl Mo Default
Ciher lender1

53. Relationship with Streck off Companies
The Company did not have any transactions with Companies struck off under Ssction 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or Section 5640 of
Companies Act, 1956 congidering the information available with the Company.

O,

The Company have the following ransacions with Companies struck ofT under Section 245 of Compandss Act, 2013 or Section 560 of
Companics Act, 1956 based on the mformation available with the Company,

Mame of struck off Company and natare of Ralance ountstanding |[Relationship with the Strack off company, if
transaction {Rs. In Lakhs)any,

I:.Znnparfl
Tvestments in securilies
Fecelvablcs MNOT APPLICABLE

avables
Shares held by stuck off company
P‘ﬂlﬁ' outstanding balances (o specify namrnz)

4. Compliznee with number of layers of companies

The Company do not have any parent compeny and accordingly, compliance with the number of Tayers prescribed under clause (87) of
section 2 of the Act read with Companies (Festriction on number of Lavers) Bules, 2017 is not applicable for the vear under consideration,
OR

The Company has not complied with the mumber of @yvers prescribed under clause (E7) of section 2 of the Act read with Companies
(Restricton on nutnber of Layers) Bules, 20107 amd the details of companies bevond the specified layers are as per the Tollowing details

Mame of the company CIN of the company Retatinnship | Extent of halding
Company] NA
Company2
Scheme of arrangemtents
There are no Scheme of Amangements approved by (he Competent Authaority in terms of scctions 230 o NOT AFFLICABLE
237 of the Companica Act, 2013 during the year,
R
Druring the year, o scheme of armangements (here specify details) has been approved by the Competent NOT APTLICABLE

Authority in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companics Act, 2013 and the effect of such Scheme of
Amemhhmbmmmtﬂdhmhbﬂnﬁmﬂmc%mymmdmmm
Scheme and in accordance with the Indian sccoonting standards! aosaEpting standards (strike off the

inapplicebie reporting framework)

55, Advance or loan or investment fo intermediaries and rodi

The company has not advanced or lpaned or invested Tunds ep/bommwt) Tunds or share premium or NOT APFLICABLE
any other sources or kind nflﬂnh}bm}uﬂm?ﬂ'&nﬂﬁ’]u’:

(Intermedizries) with the understandmg {whether recorded in writsig o ulhwwwn} that the Intermediary

shall (1) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other parsons or entities idestified in any manner

whattoever by or on behalf of the company (Uimate Beneficiaries) or (1) provide any gusrantze, security

or the like i0 or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
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56 Advaree or foan or Devestmenl (o Intereediaries and receipd of fands from imtermedicories

The compeny has oot advanced or loaned or invested funds (gither borrowed funds or share premium or NOT APPLICABLE
any other sources or kind of funds) 1o any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign eatities

(Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing o otherwize) that the Intermediary

shall {1} directly or indmectly bend or invest in other persons or entities identified o ey manner

whatsoover by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficizries) or (11) provide any guamntee, secunty

or the hike to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficmaries,

5T Undiselosed Income

The Company do not have any franssction which are not recorded in the books of scoounts that hes been NOT APPLICABLE
surrendered or disclosed a5 income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 durng any of

the years,
5&. Petails of Crppie Carrency or Virtual Currency

The Company did pot Tede or invest in Crypto Currency or virtual curmency during the financial yearn Hence, disclosures reloting fo it
are not applicebls.

The Company traded or invested in Crypto Currency or virtual currency during the financial vear and the relpted disclosures as
fellows

Particulars Amount (Hs in Lakhs)
Profit or koss on franssctions invelving Crypto currency or Virtual Currescy -
Amount of currsncy beld as ar the reporting dare -

Dieposits or advances from any person for the purpose of trading or investing in Crypto -
Currencyy virtual corrency

Hdi= Sl Sl Bl Sll= Sll=

Rakosh Mamsman Hari Mohan Sharma  Mahendra Kumar Sharma  Om Singh Rathera  Chinmayes Gopal Manju Rajpal

Company Sacretary Sr. Mansgar (Fin.) Ganeral Managar Direcior Maneging Direcior Chairman
M. Mo, FEE34 DM Mo, 10984438 DM Mo, DB411651  DIN Mo, OTE258TT
Al par our sspareds repart of even date annexesd hereis,
Placa @ Jnipur Ear Dhoot & Associates
Datwe 31.12.2025 Charlered Accouniants
UDEN ZE4DNEIITMLOMS 1095 i e
Sdi-
Ca& Dikshant Soganl
M.Ma, 400839
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

Forty Seventh Annual General Meeting on Tuesday,
10th Day of February, 2026 at 12:15 P.M.

Registered Folio No.

Name of Shareholder/ Proxy

No. of Shares Held

I Certify that I am a member/proxy for the member of the company,

I hereby record my presence at Forty Seventh Annual General Meeting of the Company at Auditorium,
State Institute of Agriculture Management (SIAM), Durgapura, Jaipur -302 018 (Rajasthan), on Tuesday,
10th Day of February, 2026 at 12:15 P M.

Signature of Member/ Proxy

NOTES: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall.
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Form No, MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CIN: U75132RI19785GC001781

Name of the Company: Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Lid.

Registered office: 3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan, Janpath, Jaipur 302005

Name of the member(s):
Registered address:
Email Id:

Folio No./Client Id:

DP ID:

I/'We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint
1.Name:

Address:
E-mail Id:

Signature: .................. or failing him
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Forty Seventh
Annual General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the Tuesday, 10th Day of February, 2026 at
12:15 P.M. at Auditorium, State Institute of Agriculture Management (SLAM), Durgapura, Jaipur -
302 018 (Rajasthan), and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated
below:

Resolution No. Particulars
: 8
Signed this .......... day of .............. 2026
Signature of sharcholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s) Affix
Revenue
Stamp

Note:- This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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RAJASTHAN STATE SEEDS CORPORATION LTD.
3rd Floor, Pant Krishi Bhawan, Janpath, Jaipur-302005

CIN-U75132RJ1978SGC001781
Tel-0141-2227317, 2227514

www.rajseeds.rajasthan.gov.in
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